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SIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2015 |

Note No. As At As At
n 31st March 2015 | 31st March 2014
ANDLIABILIT[ES
s’ funds
-l 2 2,35,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
4 16,11,60,99,932 16,00,21,69,850
18,46,60,99,932 16,02,21,69,850
Application Money pending allotment 3 27,96,00,86,085 23,05,07,73,459 |
ent liabilities
== borrowings 5 3,98,72,37,763 2,44,28.44,937
- Ll:gteml liabilities 6
2 term provisions 7
3,98,72,37,763 2,44,28,44.937
Rabilities
borrowings 8
9 2,69,14,99,959 1,28,91,38,356
10 _ 7,88,42,862 5,17,69,299
. 2,77,03,42,821 1,34,09,07,654
= - TOTAL 53,18,37,66,601 42,85,66,95,900
i -
_ assets
&
‘ \ & 28 30,81,21,09,626 28,47,27,43,765
- - Rt 7,32,48,70,204 5,44,33,67,818
(i Non-Current Investment 12 1,59,85,91,433 1,16,90,28,995
5} Long term Joans and advances 13 55,89,86,220 16,50,91,222
. =T noa current assets 14 2,46,53,890 2.82,75,594
- - 40,31,92,11,373°]  35,27,85,07,395
23 |Carrent assets :
- #2) _ | ovent Investment T
B) | -entories- 16 1.21,06,36,587 78,51,84,260
=) »de receivables . 1, 1,35,46,113 4,60,56,458
& il;ll!b-kbalances e e L 1B ]1011,35,70,79,998 |- - 6,04,98,22,400
\ Sel- I ometerm loans andadvances - ¢ < - -7 - C .-t fs Le el S o193y 01 973" "17,23,53,351
5 e current assets 20 ° 9,01,00,555 52,47,72,035
= . - : 12,86,45,55,227 7.57,81,88,503
TOTAL 53,18,37,66,601 42,85,66,95,900
S onificant accounting policies 1
| Notes to the financial statements 2-29

= scoompenving notes are an integral part of the financial statements

i g gur recort of even date attached

For and on behalf of thet

£

Managing Director
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~ BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMNT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

Particulars Note No. | For the Year ended  For the Year ended

; : 31st March 2015 31st March 2014

@ [Revenue from operations 21 2,68,56,25,491 2,23,20,83,824

2,68,56,25,491 2,23,20,83,824

= Other income 22 21,38,87,774 28,08,94,726
et :

2l Revenue 2,83,95,13,265 2,51,29,78,550

R Ex *Ases:

. 8 Administration & General Expenses 26 _ 44,98,23,563 65,20,76,252

O 88 BEmployee benefits expense 23 93,34,70,194 86,67,69,150
@3 [Fmance costs : - 124 18,52,79,983 14,20,80,844
42  |Depreciation & Amortisation expenses . 25 59,36,89,690 1,06,61,23,627

~ #8  |Holding Company Expenses 26 3,18,92,731 1,10,73,953

otal Expenses 2,19,41,56,161 _2,73,81,23,826

- BL  [Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and 70,53,57,104 (22,51,45,276)

: B -

. § ass) before extraordinary items and tax (I11-1V) 70,53,57,104 (22,51,45,276)

- WL [Exrsordinary items ) : - = % -

s ®EL  [Profitifloss) before tax tax (V-VI) 70,53,57,104 (22,51,45,276)

WEL  [Tax expense . ) i

£ " e Tax E i -
[+ Deferred Tax - _ %3 . "

, X H(loss) for the year (VII-VIII) < 70,53,57,104 (22,51,45,276)
& |Prior pEriod items (net) 27 - (7,53,60,710) 1,67,76,628
&L Profitiloss) after Prior Period Items (IX-X) T 78,07,17,814 (24,19,21,904)
®W [Basic and Diluted Earnings per equity share -

ace value of Rs. 10/- each): ) ) . .

p 1} Basic (23,50,00,000 shares of Rs 10/~ each) o Tes, gimy (120.96} :

_ (previous]yZQ,GQ,OOGéharc_spr;Ipf'-._each)‘_____ e B RO N T

L R Gl 28 S A R T T 0010y

A Sieicant accounting pélicies 1

\ 05 to the financial statements 2-29

e

P ing notes are an integral part of the financial statements

== dmr repot ofeven date attached
f Fer A=ant Dokania & Co.

For and on behalf of the bo4

A :
Managing Director Chéan
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BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

Particulars

_ For the For the
year ended year ended
31st March 2015 | 31st March 2014

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
before Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss
IAdiustments for ;
Depreciation
Adjustment from Reserves
Interest Income
Interest Expenses
ing Profit before Working Capital Changes
ASiustments for increase/decrease in:
Inventories
Trade receivables
Long term loans & advances
Short term loans & advances
Other cunent assest
Trade payables
Other current liabilities
Short term provisions
Long term provisions
Other long-term liabilities
Capital Grant for Capital Assets
Cash generated from Operations
Taxes Paid ;
‘Net Cash generated from Operations

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIV'ITIES
Interest Income

Current Investments

Non Current Investments

Other non current assets

Purchase of Fixed Assets & CW]P

Sale of fixed assets

Net Cash from Investing A ctivities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/Decrease in long term borrowings
Increase/Decrease in short term borrowings
Proceeds from issuance of Share Capital

Equity Capital Pending AIiotmem

Interest Expenses

’ Net Cash fram Fimncmg Actiwt:es 5

Net lncrease in Cnsh & Cash Equwalents (A+B+C)
Opening balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Consisting of:

Cash in hand

Cash Imprests with Staff

-Balance with bank in current accounts

-Cheques in transit

Cash in transit

78,07,17,814

(24,19,21,904)

59,36,89,690 1,06,61,23,627 |.
16,43,094 .
(7,94,05,641) (23,29,97.621)
18,52,79,983 14,20,80,844
1,48,19,24,939 73,32,84,945
(42,54,52,328) (14,39,46,170)
3.25,10,345 (24,70,734)
(39,38,94,998) (16,50,91,222)
(2,08,38,622) (1,21,70,276)
43,46,71,480 (43,52,22,314)
1,40.23,61,603 79,49,32,285
2,70,73,563 99,80,622
29,85,052 9,79,81,947
2,54,13,41,034 87,72,79,083
2,54,13,41,034 $7,72,79,083
7.94,05,641 23,29,97,621
(42,95,62,438) (5,87,46,515)
(5.85,17,02,084)|  (2,35,69,08,001)
36,93,49,973 8,34,586
(583,25,08,908) _ (2,18,18,22 309)

1,54,43,92,826

2,33,00,00,000
4,90,93,12,626

1,54,17.66,974

5,90,35,00,000

(18,52,79,983)|  (14.20,80,844)| °
8598425469 |  7.30.31,86,130,| -
5.30,72.57,59 | 5,99,86,42,905
6,04,98.22,400 5,11,79,499
11357079998 | 6,04,98,22,400

2,41473 3,12,006
1,07,78,127 1,98,19,637
1134,55,60,021 | 6,01,23,07,194
5,00377 51,98,250

(0) 1.21,85,313
113570,79.998 | 6,04.98,22,400

- (Firm Regn. No&o74

JfJ'fJ'J'f.I'T.EEEWJIJ‘fWJ’J’J‘E

As per our report of even date attached

For Anant Dokania & Co.
Chartered AccounramW
CA

Place:- Patna
Date:- 2010 201 "
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BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

NOTE1:

Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of preparation of financial statements: -
The Financial Statements are prepared on going concern basis, under historical cost
convention and on accrual basis in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India and the applicable Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act
2013 unless otherwise stated. The Company's business operations are governed by the

for the purposes of classifieation of aésets and liabilities as current and non-current.
B. Use of Estimates:-

The preparation of financial statements requn'es the management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent

liabilities) as of the date of financial statements and the reported income and expenses during

the reporting period. The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
S financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Difference between the actual result and
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.

h E!ectncnty Act, 2003
I Based on the nature of business, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months

C. Capital grants, Subsidies :-
In accordance with the Accounting Standard 12 on 'Accounting for Government Grants',
Grants and Subsidies received from ( Govemment are recognized on reasonable certainty of its
realization.

Grants and Subsidies received for the specific assets are disclosed as Grants on Liabilities side

and amortized in proportion of depreciation every year-for depreciable assets acquired. On

acquisition of Non-depreciable assets, .the cost of asset acquired is transferred from Grant
.. accountto Capital Reserve and keptintaet. - .. ... ... .- ... .

FELET:

'

s
¢

i

D. Fixed Assets :
Fixed assets are stated at cost comprising of purchase price and any attributable cost of
bringing the assets to its working condition for its intendéd use.

Assets transferred from erstwhile Bihar State Electricity Board are stated at the transaction
values as notified by the Gowt. of Bihar under The Bihar State Electricity Reforms Transfer
Scheme, 2012 notified vide notification no. 17 dated 30th October 2012 and further amended
as per final transfer scheme under consideration.

In the case of commissioned assets, deposit works or cost-plus contracts where final
settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be affected; capitalization is done on provisio
basis subject to necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement.

s ' o

LT

N



The cost of land includes provisional deposits, payments/ liabilities towards compensation,
rehabilitation and other expenses wherever possession of land is taken. Expenditure on
leveling, clearing and grading of land is capitalised as part of cost of the related buildings.
Transmission assets are considered ‘Ready for intended use’ for the purpose of capitalization
after test charging/successful commissioning of the transmission assets and on corﬁpietion of
stabilization period wherever technically required.

="

I

RISTFIIILLE

E. Capital works-in-progress: -
(i) Capital works-in-progress includes the cost incurred on fixed assets that are not yet
’ ready for the intended use and is capitalized u p to the date these assets are put to use.
- All' expenditures of construction division are allocated to the projects on pro-rata
! basis to the additions made to respective project. ;
(ii) . Claims for price variation are accounted for on'thei; acceptance,

F. Impairment of Assets : B

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment of the carrying amount of the company's fixed assets. If any indication of
impairment exists, recoverable amount of the assets is estimated. If such recoverable amount
of the assets or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs

- is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to'its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss amount. If at
the balance sheet date, there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no
longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable
amount so reassessed. ' '

G. Segment Reporting : ‘ :
The Company has only one activity namely "Transmission of Power". Moreover the

' company's operations are mainly confined within the State of Bihar and the company does not
have material earnings outside Bihar or outside India. Accordingly, the Accounting Standard -

17, Segment Reporting is not applicable, o

: I.-I.‘Iﬁ‘v-en'inri-eé-: e .

. -"lnventories are valued as under : - ] o

"-‘(i) Consumable stores and spares, construction stores, mandétory spares of consumable
nature — on weighted average method.

(ii) Scrap — on Book value or Net Realizable Value (NRV) whichever is lower.

L. Provisions and contingent Liabilities : '
A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made based on technical valuation and past
experience. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on
management estimate required to setle the obligation on the balance sheet date. No provision
is recognized for liabilities: whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable
certainties. Such contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the schedule of
contingent liability on the basis of judgment of the management/ independent expert.
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current mana
estimate.

VLI ITTIrTTErE:
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J. Cash flow statement :

Cash flow statement is prepared using the indirect method of the Accounting Standard-3.

K. Revenue Recognition :
(i) Revenue from transmission of power
Revenue from transmission of power is recognized on accrual basis of energy
transmitted in accordance with the tariff orders awarded by honorable Bihar Electricity
Regulatory Commission (BERC) as applicable to the DISCOMS.

(ii) Other Income
(a) Income from sale of scrap and insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of
actual realization. '
(b) Other income except mentioned above is recognized on accrua] basis except when
ultimate realization of such income is uncertain. .

(iii) Amount in respect of unclaimed security deposit, earnest money deposit and misc.
deposit of suppliers and contractors, stale cheques etc. which is pending for more than
three years and which are not payable, is considered as income. :

(iv) Interest income generated on funds received & kept in the bank under different schemes '
of the govt during the period has been treated as liability to be repayable on demand by
the govt.

L. Employee Benefits : .
(1) Provident fund — The contribution to Provident Fund is transferred to BSPHCL
Master Trust Employees A/c maintained with Bihar State Power (Holding) Co. Ltd.
(if) Gratuity — The liability of gratuity is accounted on the basis of demand based on
actuarial valuation raised by Master Trust and transfer of demanded amount to
BSPHCL Master Trust Employees A/c maintained with Bihar State Power tHolding)
. Co. Ltd. .
" (iii))  .Leave encashment - The benefit of encashment of leave is given to the employees of
: the compa'ny on retirement. The company accounts for leave encashment liability to
its employees vide its service on the basis of actuarial valuation / demand of the
g Master Trust and.transfer to BSPHCL Master Trust Employees A/c mamtamed Wl[h
o+ 7 ... -Bihar State Power (Holding) Co: Led.. it LR ane 33
L) Leave Travel concess:on - Expendlture on Ieave travel concession to ehglb!e
employees is recogmzed on the basis of actual reimbursément.
v) Group Saving Schemes — Deductions on accounts GSS from eligible employees are
also remitted to BSPHCL Master Trust Employees A/c maintained with Bihar State
Power (Holding) Co. Ltd.

M. Investments
Current investments are valued at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. :

Long term investments are carried at cost less provisions, if any, for permanent diminution in
* the value of such investments.

o i

N. Borrowings costs :
(i) Borrowing cost specifically identified to the acquisition or construction of qugfd
assets is fully capitalized as part of such assets. k/

/
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(i)  In-respect of general borrowing cost, not directly attributable to qualifying assets,
general weighted average of interest cost is capitalized and apportioned on the
average balance of capital work in progress for the year.

(i)  Other borrowing cost is recognized as expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

. Depreciation and Amortization :
Depreciation is provided on 'Straight Line Method' up to 90% of the original cost of assets at

the rates notified by the CERC.

Depreciation on additions to/ deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-
rata basis from the date when the asset is put to use.

.- . Assets costing up to Rs.5,000/- are f’ully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

. Taxation:

The provision for taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits computed in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences,
being the differences between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax assets
is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty except
for carried forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation which is recognized on virtual
certainty that the asset will be realized in future.

E Prov:s:bli for Bad and Doubtful Debts :

A provision for bad and doubtful debts is made agamst —amount of arrears, i.e. Sundry I
Debtors.

g Expendlture

Pre- pald/ pnor period items up to Rs.1 ,00, 000/- are accounted for to natural heads of account.

Adjustmc‘;nts arising due to errors or omission in the Financial Statements of earlier years are

-accounted. for under "Prior- FPerrod”, Items of {ncare -& Expenditure, which .are not of . -+

recurring. naturé viz, damages due to ﬂoods carth quakes etc., are d1sclosed as ‘Extra
Ordinary Itcms




POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED @
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015 -

-

As At As At
31st March 2015 | 31st March 2(

{Previous year 35,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 3,50,00,00,000 3,50,00,00,

et subscribed and fully paid up
£ ious year 20,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each : 2,35,00,00,000 2,00,00,

2,35,00,00,000 2,00,00,

2z . ‘-‘Mhm}y one class of equity shares, having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible to one vote per share hel -

of the number of shares outstanding; -

As at 315t March 2015 __As at 31st March 2014 -
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
o & Be beginning of the year 20,00,000 | - 2,00,00,000 20,00,000 | - 2,00,00,(
= Esswed dering the year . 23,30,00,000 | 2,33,00,00,000 - -
aes 3 Be end of the year ' 23,50,00,000 | 2,35,00,00,000 20,00,000 2,00,00,C

shares beid by the Holding Company:-
#Scid by the holding company Bihar State Power (Holding) Company Limited and its nominees.

i3 - shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:-

1 R i = Ty As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
.. " .| No.ofshares % held No. of shares % held
== Power (Holding) Company Ltd. AL 23,50,00,000 ~.100.00% 20,00,000 100.0

£ Company) (BSPHCL) and its

Capital pending allotment
Account Code Asat 31st March | Asat 31st Mar.
No. 2015 2014
2 pending allotment ’ 27.96,00,86,085 |  23,05,07,73,4

27,96,00,86,085 23,05,07,73,4:

% Shace Capital pending allotment Rs. 27,96,00,&6,085:’- as on 31.03.2015 comprises of Rs. 23,05,07,73,459/- as on 31,03.2044, out of whic
LN were alloted as paid up equity capital during 2014-13 after approval of Govt of Bihar.
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STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
10O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

-

©

Nox 4 Reserves & surplus
Account Code As At As At
No. 31st March 2015 | 31st March 2(
2 during the Year 40,49,54,256
40,49,54,256
far capital assets
=g 16,24,40,91,754 16,24,2527,.
Addition during the Year . 29,85,052 9,79,81,!
Transfer to Capital Reserve (40,49,54,256)
5. Amortisstion during the year (67.14,15,878) ~ (9,64,17,F
=S 15,17,07,06,672 16,24,40,91,"
z Balance ’ -
52 ASdiion during the Year - /
= - Lsilised for depreciation on revalued assets = S
¢
1
Addition during the Year
- Utilised for depreciation on revalued assets |
- B I . - :
h of Profit & Lo
“@hning Balance £ + (24,19,21,504) .
== Profit during the year as per Statement of Profit & Loss 78.07,17,814 (24,19,21,9
M- Appropriations during the year (16,43,094) sus & )
k' B&!ﬂp@.. SOESEE o T Mene S B @ 4B sy i g e ; e ,-54.0.4,-3‘9,00'4 B .‘:(24.|f9-.2i,9' : A?_
LF — 16,11,60,99932 |  16,0021,69.8
kjmg term borrowings : &
*articulars Account Code As At As At k
I _ No. 31st March 2015 | 31st Mareh 201 f
%‘:Dﬂ. Plan Loan 1,95,95,95,000 - 1,95,95.95,0
Acerued and Due on Capital Fund 1,06,62,55,493 18,54,53.5
. Loan ) 96,13,87,270 29,77,96,3
eta] 3,98,72,37,763 2,44,28,44.9. 2
) E
_ Rl i ¢ E
.
k-
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- BEEAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

Natz § Other long term liabilities
g Account Code As At As At
No. 31st March 2015 | 31st March 20
& for Electrification, Service Connection etc. 47
=+ Deposit from Consumers 48.2
Nete 7 Long term provisions
Account Code As At As At
No. d1st March 2015 | 31st March 20
SeadfT redated Liability & Provisions 4411044 .4 = -
Total =
Note 8 Short term borrowings .
: . Account Code As At - AsAt
e Na. 3list March 2015 | 31st March 20
tzrm Loan from Banks 50.1
Overdrafis 502
Natz 9 Other current liabilities
Accaupt C‘ndé 1. As At As At
No. - " | 3lst March 2015 | 31st March 20/
ot Maturities of Long Term Debts ’ T gy spm s e o
e againgt Sale of Serap: - 77 3 MR oL B TR %29 5%
%y 1o Supplies/Works ) 218422 61,16,43,295 57,30,62,0
% 2nd Retentions from Suppliers and.Contractors 46.1 & 28.930 91.67,27,684 29,59,47,7
Dues payable to Guvemment. 46.3 1,56,57.909 8:6_113
% for Expenses 46.4 9,91,77,743 9,01,77,7
46.9 1,04,82,93,328 3].?5_,59,9‘
2,69,14,99,959 1,28,91,38,3




- 'I | BEEAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED '
§  WSTES 7O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2015

S 38 St e i

Account Code As At As At
No. 31st March 2015 J1st March 2(
7,88,42 862 5,17,69,
7,88,42.862 5,17,69,

1

Account Code | - As At As At
No. 31st March 2015 31st March 20
14 1. . 7,32,48,70,204 5,44,33,67¢
7,32,48,70,204 5,44,33,67,¢

Account Code As At As At

No. 31st March 2015 | 31st March 20

1,59,85,91,433 1,16,90,28 ¢

e : ) 1,59,85,91,433 1,16,90,28.9
_ Account Code AsAt As At

: No. 31st March 2015 | 31st March 20)

- ' 55,89,86,220 | ©  16,50,91,2

55,89,86,220 16,50,91,2

Account Code AsAt As At
No. 31st March 2015 | 3ist March 261
289 1,37,88,778 1,37.88,7
1,08,65,112 1,44,86,8
2,46,53,890 2,82,75,5!




SN STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

NUTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

Account Code |  AsAl As At
No. 31st March 2015 | 31st March 2014
Account Code As At As At
No. 31st March 2015 | 31st March 2014
22.60 & 22.63 1,12,34,31,290 69,63,89.979
22.68 &£22.69 8,65,04,919 8,50,31,899
7,00,379 3262382
1,21,06,36,587 78,51,84,260
Account Code As At As At
No. 31st March 2015 | 31st March 2014
239
4, Considered Good (Secured against security deposit) - .

Considered Good 13546113 | 4,60,56458
1,35,46,113 4.60,56,458
1,35,46,113 4,60,56,458

Account Code As At As At
No. 31st March 2015 | 31st March 2014
.24 241473 3,12,006
‘242 10778127 1,98,19,637
' 11,34,55,60,021 6,01,23,07,194
500,377 51,98,250
2458246 ()] 1,21,85313
11,35,70,79,998 6,04,98,22 400
T shove hlmce with Banks include amount transferred to auto sweep a/c)
Ntz |9 Short term loans & advances
Account Code As At As At
No. 31st March 2015 | 31st March 2014
e o, "1 P00 -
=3 fr O & M Supplies’Works 26.11026.7 3,00,95,281 10,96,91,390
as and Advances lo Staff 27110272 99,85,079 52,21,367
Jn-m Income Tax / deductions at source 274 19,80,74,376 7.16,33,040-
Eatry tax AT 522,18460) (1.52.94,702)
“oaes and Advances-others 72,55,697 11,02,256
19319973 | '~ 17,23,53,351
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3iHaR ;)'r.iTE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

SOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

®

Nete 20 Other current asseis )
[Parsculars . - z AccountCode |  AsAt | = AsAt
No. 31st March 2015 | 31st March 20
Amoest recoverable from Employees 284 88,935 97,
#0sSer Chaims and Recejvables 28.7&28.8 64,25,440 54,7
Acceaed Interest on Investments 6,16.42,205
¥ From Master Trust 11,56,63,830 79,715
from Inter Company (9,37,19,855) 51,6642, (
Total 9,01,00,555 52,47,72,(
Nate 21 Revenue from operations | )
Particulars Accou;t Code For the Vesr saded :t;r ;;:e‘ \]:;ar
o 31st March 2015 | °"9¢¢ 2 8t Var
2014
Revenue from NBPDCL 1,10,26,95,000 78,13,75,0
Revenue from SBPDCL . 1,60,33,05,000 1,45,11,25.0
2,70,60,00,000 2,23,25,00,0
Less: Discount Allowed 2,33,84,350 223,250
2,68,26,15,650 2,21,01,75,01
30,09,841 i 2,19,08,8
30,09,841 2,19,08,8
2,68,56,25,491 2,23,20,83.8
;.wa.mrr; POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY.LIMITED . - .. . .+ ... S
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED J1st MARCH 2015~~~ ~ ;
ksh 22 Other Income
i A“m;:: Code For the Year ended - dF::lr.‘: ::t‘;‘;::i
31st March 2015 2014
{ome
on Staff Loan & Advances 622101062218 9,071 H
from Investment (Fixed Deposit) 62.219 10 62.239 - 23,1585t
interest from Banks (Other then Fixed Deposit) 62.270 - 7,93,96,570 14,077
7.94,05,641 23,29,97,6.
from Scrap Sale 622 12,28,97,599 4,04,60,4¢
Receipis 62.91 88,46,416 74,23,9:
— AcpEcation Fee Received 27,34,118 -
2nd Discount Received 62.921 4_,000 8 . 12,6«
13,44,82,133 4,78.97,1(
¥ 21,38,87,774 28,08,94 7:
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_ SIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
== NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

&

Aum::: Code For the Year ended ea::ir;r:t ::a
* 31st March 2015 5

st Mar 1 2014
75.1 © 45,10,76,346 38,83,58,«
75.2 2,26,45,302 2,35,24,%
75.3 33,44,46,120 33,31,09,¢
754 2,78.84,210 2,71,73,5
75.611 14,44,857 13,34,1
75.7 11,17,710 21,862
75.8 9,48,55,649 9,10,81,7
93,34,70,194 86,67,69,1

. Account Code

For the Year ended

For the Year

No. ended 31st Mar
. 31st March 2015 2014
Interest on Capital Liabilities
{2} Interest on State Government Loans 78.1 18,51,87,254 14,20,16,5
Total Interest on Capital Liabilities 18,51,87,254 14,20,16,5
Interest and Finance charges
Interest on security deposit from staff . L
Interest to Group Saving Scheme s 14,7
Bank Charges = 92,729 493
92,729 64,2
! Total : 18,52,79,983 14,20,80,8
H Note 25 Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
-:‘-’ . »
Parts :
e {252 porte vor s, NS
o Z 5 s D iR BN 31st'March 20}15 2014
77.1t0 77.2 1,26,14,83,864 1,15,89,19,3
ess:- Transferred to prior period expenses
Add:- Preliminary Exp amortised 36,21,704 36,21,7
1,26,51,05,568 1,16,25,41,0.
Less- Transferred from Reserve/Amortisation of grant 67,14,15,878 9,64,17.3¢
Teotal 59,36,89.690 1,06,61,23.6:




& STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

ITES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

General Elpel';ses

A:col;qn‘:-(:ode For the Year ended i :;:r .‘:;I:t‘;;:
31st March 2015 2014
74.1 27,76,90,353 38,75,04,
74.2 38,49,828 4,48,40,
74.3 2,41,80,100 1,73,28,
74.4 77,933 5,78,
74.5 5,64,55,976 13,81,58;
74.6 2,87,921 20
74.7 16,38,284 1,80,
74.8 9,37,729 14,86,
36,51,18,125 59,00,09,
76.101 to 76.102 45,462 24,
= 76.104 to 76.106 36,45,922 1,05,34;:
Charges 76.111 to 76.113 36,07.317 27,49,
76.121 1,48,656 155
76.122 1,39,832 89,1
76.123 7,94,385 22,42,
76.124 45,61,376 4}
) 3,18.92,731 1,10,73,¢
76.125 11,25,609 14,12,
76.131 10 139 1,95,13,088 1,48,30,:
76.151 to 76.190
1,10,25,798 13,307
2,05,162 1,252
== 16,49,998 12,21,1
67,52,052 7,94,%
. 7,04,772 o B
3 22,29,149 1,14,533
. 4,67,290 3,99,8
41,42,633 10,32,5
e " < 20745055 L7 L0844, .
i ol 28,46,339 23,36.0
-1 76.210 to 76.220 3,32,147 1,045
76.230 to 76.299 23,400 1,951
11,65,98,170 7,29,69,1
79.5 : 82,0
79.7 - 2
2 82,0
As. 48,17,16,295 66,31,50,2
Acm';: Code | or the Year ended mdi‘:;;:’:t:::;
31st March 2015 2014
65.11065.9 13,10,00,662 68,01
\“J & ] 183110839 5,56.39,952 1,68,44.61
7,53,60,710 (1,67,76,6"
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BHIAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st
MARCH 2015 - -

Note: 29 Other Disclosures

1. Corporate Information: - Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited is a
company registered under the Companies Act, 1956 in June, 2012, to which the State
Govt. through the Department of Energy has vested transmission undertakings in Bihar
of the erstwhile Bihar State Electricity Board in accordance with the Bihar State
Electricity Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2012 vide notification no. 17 dated 30.10.2012.

2. The Annual Accounts of the Company for the year 2014-15 has been prepared as per
the format prescribed under the Schedule I1I of the Companies Act 2013.

3. The State Govt. vide notification no. 17 dated 30-10-2012 has notified opening balance
sheet on provisional basis, based on balance sheet of erstwhile BSEB as on 31st March
2011, stating that the amount under various heads are subject to validation, verificatiom,
updation and truing up and these shall be completed during the provisional period i.e. a
period of one year from the effective date i.e. 01-11-2012. M/s PFC Consulting Ltd.,
New Delhi which was appointed as consultant for restructuring of the erstwhile BSEB,
was also assigned work related to hand holding phase of the successor companies .
including BSPTCL. As the provisional balance sheet notified by the State Government -
was related to 31st March 2011 and the effective date for operation of the successor
companies including BSPTCL ‘was 1st November, 2012, M/s PFC Consulting Ltd. New
Delhi revised the opening balance sheet for all the successor companies including -

. BSPTCL based on Annual Accounts of the erstwhile BSEB as on 3 1st October, 2012,
which was also adopted as the opening balance sheet by the Bihar State Power

* (Holding) Co. Ltd. However the opening balances for the various successor companies

~ ".were provisional and were to be amended in line with final transfer scheme. - -

4. The final transfer scheme has been submitted by M/s PFC Consulting Ltd. with the -
revised final apening balance sheet as on 3 15 October 2012. The impact of the balances
" _between the provisional transfer scheme and the final transfer scheme were
_incorporated in the accounts of the F.Y. 2013-14.

go e @S G oA
Yo

5. ~ Commitments for Capitai-}ilxpegditure: -
s . ’ ‘ (Rs. in crore)
Particulars x As on 31.03.2015 | As on 31.03.2014
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 3417.95 866.98

executed on capital account and not provided
for

ol el g g g
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6. Contingent-liabilities not provided for:

(Rs. in crore)
Particulars As on 31.03.2015 | As on 31.03.2014
Claims against the company not acknowledged NIL NIL
as debt o
Guarantees NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL
7. Quantitative details of Transmission of Power, losses etc.:
Particulars Unit | Yearending | Year ending
31" March | * 31% March
2015 2014
Total Power Intake MU - 17902.93 14417.95
Total Power Outgo MU 16986.07 13786.16 -
Transmission Loss MU 916.86 631.79
Transmission loss (as percentage) - % 512 ) 438
Amount billed Rs. in crores - 268.56 22325
Amount collected Rs. in crores 268.56 223.25
Collection efficiency % 100 100
8. ° Applying the principles laid down under Accounting Standard-22 on Taxes on

Income, deferred tax asset has emerged due to losses, however in absence of reasonable and
virtual certainty of future taxable profits the same has not been recognized in the accounts.

9. The balances of amount receivables, payables and Loans & advances are in
confirmation with the. books of accounts and are subject to confirmation and reconciliation,

if any.

10.  The staff related liabilities including términal benefits up to the effective date of

transfer i.e. 31 October 2012 are to be borne by the Govt. of Bihar and to be paid through.__ __
* . thie” Employees: Makter: Trust “administered by the * Holding . Company Liabilities after

effective date are'to be borne by the respective successor companies. The liabilities relatmg
to PF, gratuity, lﬁave encashment etc. has been pmwdcd on the basis of allocation given by
the holding company based on the actuarial valuanon and the same has been paid to the
master trust.

11.  Related party disclosures: There are no transaction during the year with any related
party required to be reported other than transactions between state-controlled enterprises as
such as per Para 9 of Accounting Standard-18, the disclosures are not required.
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12. Payment to auditors:

Particulars Year ending 31" | Year ending 31* March
March 2015 2014

Statutory Audit Fees 70,000 70,000

Tax Audit Fees 10,000 10,000

Cost Auditor Fees 40,000 40,000

13. Earnings per share:

Particulars Year ending 31% Year ending 31*
March 2015 March 2014

Net profit / (Loss) (in Rs.) 78,07,17,814 ' (24,19,21,904)

Weighted average number of 23,50,00,000 ~20,00,000

equity shares

Earnings per share:

(i) Basic (inRs)) 3.32 (120.96)

(ii) Diluted (in Rs.) 0.26 (0.10)

14. Other disclosures: B
Particulars Year ending 31" Year ending 31"
' March 2015 March 2014

Value of imports on CIF basis Nil Nil

Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

Expenditure in Forcign Cnrrcncy Nil Nil

15. Amaunts stated in the financial statemcnts ‘are in Indian Rupees and have been

rounded off to the nearest rupee.

16. Prevxous year's figures Have . been re-groupedfreclasmﬁcd wherever necessary to

correspond with the current year s cla351ﬁcat10n

G i

As per our report of even date attached

For Anant Dokania & Co. W
Chartered Accountants —

DGM (F&A)

(Firm Regn. Nopo741$-.£)

Place: - Patna _
Date: - 20+04-201 5

Farmiy

For and on behalf ¢

W3

Managing Directo

Chairman
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FORM NO. 3CA
[See rule 6G(1)(a)] -
Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 in a case where the
accounts of the business or profession of a person have been audited under any other law

! We report that the statutory audit of __BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED VIDYUT BHAW

ILY R P A ATNA, BIHAR, 800001 AAFCB2393H was conducted by Us ANANT DOKANIA & CO. in
parsuance of the provisions of the COMPANIES ACT, 2013 Act, and We annex here to a copy of Our audit report dated 2
9158929 along with a copy each of

{2) the audited Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 2014-04-01 to ending on 2015-03-31
{b) the audited balance sheet as at, 2015-03-31 ; and
(¢} documents declared by the said act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profit and less account and balance sheet.

]

- The stalement of particulars required to be furnished unser section 44AB is annexed herewith in Form No. 3CD.

5 In Our opinion and to the best of Our information and according to examination of books of account including other relevant
documents and explanations given to Us the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD and the Annexure thereto are true and
correct subject to the following observations/qualifieations, if any.

Where any of the requirement in the Form is answered in the Negative or with qualification, give reasons therefor

(SI Qualification Type Observations/Qualifications
No 2

I |Others. SERVICE TAX DEDUCTED FROM VARIOUS PROVIDER DURING ]
E FINANCIAL YEAR 2014-15.SERVICE TAX RETURN DOES NOT M
TCH WITH BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS.

2 |Others. SUPERVISION CHARGES COLLECTED BY THE COMPANY DURIM
’ THIS:PERIOD BUT SERVICE TAX ON THIS AMOUNT NOT SEPEF
TED AND NOT DEPOSITED TILL DATE.

3 |Others. ; TCS QR. E-RETURN.WAS NOT FILLED TILL DATE.
4 |Others. A SOME OF THE TDS QUTSTAND]NG AMOUNT FOR THE F/Y 2013-
. R | WAS NOT DEPOSHZED TILL DATE.
5 [Others. : ' MOST OF THE TDS AMDUNT WAS NOT DEPOSITED WITHIN DU
w s I DATE
6 |Others. . _ e, {TOTALTDS !;LEMAND OPLH 0 TAN PTNBO4197E TILL DATE IS 8
2 = 1900.00:%
Others. F TDS CHALLAN AME)UNTING 368054 & TCS CHALLAN AMOQUNT
. : S.1274505/- WHOSE UTILISATION WAS NOT FILLED IN E-TDS Ql
RETURN TILL-DATE. i -
8 |Others. g i Previous year closing balance does not.match with the current year openi

balance due to regrouping.

e T T 1 R N . i -,

Place PATNA Name ANANT KUMAR DOKANIA m
Date 30/09/2015 : Membership Number 071682
- FRN (Firm Registration Number) 007408C
Address g NTD NI O, N (
i THI LANE 1 ROAD CR IN

F.}'.)'.)'J'.r.rr.rr.rr.r.rrrrrrrrrrrrrrr.rrrm:rrrs




FORM NO. 3CD .
[See rule 6G(2)] -
Statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-iax Act, 1961 !

Name of the assessce BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIM
ITED
2 |Address VIDYUT BHAWAN BAILY ROAD PATNA ,, PATNA, BIHAR
- , 300001
= | Permanent Account Number (PAN) AAFCB2393H
=

Whether the assessee is liable to pay indirect tax like excise|Yes
duty, service tax, sales tax, customs duty.etc. if yes, please
furnish the registration number or any other identification

number allotied for the same

S1 Type Registration Number
No.

| Service Tax AAFCB2393HSD0O0O1
2 Sales VAT/Tax BIHAR 10011257007

3 Other Indirect Tax/Duty ENTRY TAX NO. 10010938265

&) Sales VAT/Tax BIHAR 10011146136

Statas Company

Previous year from 2014-04-01 to 2015-03-31
Assessment Year 2015-16

Indicate the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted

Si Relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted
No. y
i Claunse 44A B(a)-Total sales/turnover/gross receipts in business exceeding Rs. ! crore

a If firm or Association of Persons, indicate names.of partners/members and their profit sharing ratios. In case
of AOP, whether shares of members are indeterminate or unknown ?

Name Profit Sharing Ratio
(%),

Nil

b |If there is any change in Ih¢ partners or members or in their profit sharing ratio since the last date of the
preceding year, the particulars of such change.

Date of change Name of Partner/Member |Type of{Old profit|New Rcmarkﬁ_
re, N change |[sharing [profit | .
ratio Shar’ing e

5 Ratlo : g
TE‘L Nature of busmess or proft:ssmn (I.f more thau one busmcss or profcss:o”h 15 camed on durm g the previous year nature
of every business or professnon) :

“ tSector - _ " I - Sub Sector .- |[Code -
others i other than (1) to (9) above : !Ol}l
1086 [Iftherc is any change in the nature of business.or profession, the particulars of such change - [No

" |Business !Sector : 1SubSeclor |dee
a [Whether books of' accounts are presacnbcd und:.r Section 43AA :f yes, llsl of books S0 prcscnbed .- | Yes
Books prescribed i

CASH BOOK, LEDGERS, etc.

B |List of books of account maintained and rhe address at which the books of accounts are kept. (In case books of account
are maintained in a computer system, mention the books of account generated by such computer system. If the books ol
accounts are not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of locations along with the details of books of accounts
maintained at each location.) Same as |1(a) above

Books maintained Address Line'1 Address Line 2 City or Town or|State -|PinCode
District
CASH BOOK, LEDGERS, |BSEB COLONEY PATNA BIHAR 800001
ete.
e [Lisl of books of account and nature of relevant documents examined. Same as 11(b) above
Hooks Examined

CASH BOOK, LEDGERS, etc.

12| Whether the profitand loss account includes any profits and gains assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate the |No
amount and the relevant section (44AD, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter X11-G, First Schedule
or any other relevant section}.

Section [Amount

13

Nil
a

RTE RTINS

[Method of accounting employed in the previous year - [Mercantile system




Whether there has been any change in the method of accounting employed vis-a-vis the. method employed in|No
the immediately preceding previous year.
1% answer to (b) above is in the affirmative, give details of such change , and the effect thereof on the profit or loss.
taculars _ [Increase in profit(Rs.) |Decrease in profit(Rs.)
Details of deviation, if any, in the method of accounting employed in the previous year from the accounting |No
standards prescribed under section 145 and the effect thereof on the profit or loss.
[Increase in profit(Rs.) |Decrease in profit(Rs.)

Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year. [COST PRICE
1n case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under section 1454, and the effect thereof on|No

the profit or loss, please furnish:

ars . [Increase in profit(Rs.) [Decrease in profit(Rs.)

15 Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted into stock-in-trade
r[;) Description of capital asset (b) Date ofl(¢) Cost of{(d) Amount at
acquisition acquisition |which the asset

is converted .into
stock-in trade

N
15 Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being:-
S5 s  [Theitems falling within the scope of section 28
Description [Amount
Nil
rl&{i‘l The proforma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of customs or excise or service tax, or refund of sales tax or value added
- liax, where such credits, drawbacks or refund are admitted as due by the authorities concerned
" |Description [Amount
16/ c  |Escalation claims accepted during the previous year '
Description , [Amount
- Nil =
161d  |Any other item of income
Description a | Amount
_ Nil -
16le  [Capital receipt, if any :
E_E:scr_iption ' | Amount
17| Where any land or building or both is transferred during the previous year fora consideration less than value adopted o1
assessed or assessable by anyauthority of a State Government reférred to in section43CA or 50C, please furnish:
|Details  of|Address- Line|Address Line City/Town, - |State: Pincode Coq;i’deration Value adopted
property 1 % “2 - ST e i : received  orfor assessed or
- Ly ' £ &1 i faccrued assessable 3
- 18| Particulars ofdepreciation allowable as per the Income=tax A¢t, 1961 in respect of eachasset or block of assets, as the case g :
- |may be, in the:- et : ' ; B
Descript- |Rate of|[Opening Additions e Deductions| Depreciation Written "
3 1on of|depreciaft WDV (A) |Purchase MOD- |[Change | Subsidy Total (C) Allowable |Down Value It
: |Block.. -offtion.(In|. . - . . - Value (1).. |-VAT  |in- Rate|Grant: . Value . -off- - ... 4 2 D). |attheendo. -
[~ |ASsets? *|Percent-| -~ @ fof Ex-[(® 7 toardhases” f= 7t 7 o7 Tthe year =~
Class  ofjage) . change - |(By ! (A+B-C-D;
Assets | - | 3) C o |(1#243+4)
Furnitures [ 10% 1413506 13466170 |0 0 0 13466170 0 1160939 13718737
& Fittings
@ 10%
Building @ _10% 157814606 | 523577 0 0 0 523577 0 157840785 |[1420828853
10% 1
Plant &|15% 112382155 (3611036466 |0 0 0 3611036466 |239986366 2172364763 | 12436900837
Machinery ) 00
@ 15%
Plant &|60% 0 817119 0 0 0 817119 0 284379 532740
Machinery
(@ 60%
* For Addition and Deduction Details refer Addition and Deduction Detail Tables At the End of the Page
19| Amounts admissible under sections : i
Section Amount debited to|Amounts admissible as per the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 anc
profit and lossjalso fulfils the conditions, if any specified under the relevant l4provision:
account of Income-tax Act, 1961 or Income-tax Rules, 1962 or any other guidelines
circular, etc., issued in this behalf. -
Nil e
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2012 |Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for services rendered, where such sum was otherwise payable

‘ |to him as profits or dividend. [Section 36(1)(ii)]

! Description [Amount

120lb  |Details of contributions received from employees for various funds as referred to in section 36(D)(va):

i Nature of fund Sum Due date for|The actual|[The actual date

f received payment amount paid [of  payment 1o

j o from the concerned
. employees authorities

! Nil

f‘LZI a  |Please furnish the details of amounts debited o the
| advertisement expenditure etc

Capital expenditure

! Particulars

Personal expenditure

=l Particulars

profit and loss account, being in the nature of capital, personal,

|Amount in Rs.

|Amount in Rs.
B Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or the like published by a political party =
| - ] Particulars y [Amount in Rs. |
Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions !
Particulars |

_ Amount in RS‘J'
Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and facilities used. ]
Particulars

_[ |Amount in Rs.
3 Expenditure-by way of penalty or fine for violalion of any law for the time being force
4
|

Particulars [Amount in Rs.

Expenditure by way of any other penalty or fine not covered above
[;j Particulars |Amount in Rs
Expenditure incurred for any purpose which is an offence or which is prohibited by law

| Particulars +

(b} Amounts inadmissible under section 40(a):-

(1) as payment to non-resident referred to in sub-clause (1)
H{A) Detailsof payment on which tax is not-deducted:
Date offAmount ‘of|Nature  of|Name of the| PAN of| Address Address City or|Pincode
payment *  [payment - -|payment payee the payee,if{Line 1 Line 2 Town or

- _ ' |avaliable S ; } District :

(B) Details of payment on-which tax has been:deducted but has not been paid during the previous year.ar'in the subsequent year
before the expigy of time'prescribed-under section200(1) i L . '

{Amount in Rs.

=

Date  of| Amount. of[Naturé -of[Name - of|PAN_of[ Address #tAddress  [City”  or[Pincode | Amonnt 1
payment’ |payment: |payment °|the payee |[the Line'l" -|LineZ  |Town or of tax
- 2 payee,if - -~ "- |District deducted
: : avaliable :
(i1) as payment referred to.in sub-clause (ia)

(A) Details of payment on which tax 1s not deducted:

(g g el g g gl

. .|Pate  of /Amount[Nature  of Name of the|PAN | offAddress Line 1] Address . - JCity.or Town [Pincode. - |
k‘ et 71 <. fpayment {of - {payment - payse - (the- "- |- -7 - 7 JLiRe2™ " forDistriet T T -
payment 1 payee,if i
k - : "G avaliable

(B) Details of paynient on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid on or before the due date specified in
sub- section (1) of section 139,

Date  of|Amount [Nature of[Name of|[PAN of Address [Address [City or|[Pincode [Amount |Amount out|
payment |of payment |the payer |the Line]l |Line2 |Town or of tax|of (VIy
payment . payee,if District deducted |deposited, if

avaliable any

(111) fringe benefit tax under sub-clause (1c)
(iv) wealth tax under sub-clause (iia)
Wwyalry, license fee, service fee etc. under sub-clause (11b).

(vi) salary payable outside India/to a non resident without TDS ete. under sub-clause (iii).

Date offAmount offName of the|PAN of{Address Line | [Address City Pincode
payment payment payee the payee,if Line 2
avaliable :

(vii) payment to PF /other fund etc. under sub-clause (iv)
(vii1) tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v)

{c) Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, interest, salary, bonus, commission or re > '4{ inadmissi::]g un F!cr
section 40(b)/40(ba) and computation thereof: é}\/_\":? 2
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Particulars | Section Amount debited| Amount Amount Remarks
to P/L A/C Admissible ' Inadmissible

&) Disallowance/deemed income under section 40A(3):

{4) On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documents/evidence, whether the|Yes

expenditure covered under section 40A(3) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank
or account payee bank draft. If not, please furnish the details:

Date Of Payment |Nature Of]Amount in Rs  |Name of the payee Permanent Account
Payment ' Number of the payee, if
available

1 B) On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documents/evidence, whether the payment | Yes

referred to in section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account
payee bank draft If not, please furnish the details of amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business or

profession under section 40A(3A)

Date Of Payment |Nature Of|Amount in Rs  |Name of the payee Permanent Account
Payment Number of the payee, if
available

ie) Provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 40A(7)

(5} Any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under section 40A(9)

1g) Particulars of any liability of a contingent nature

“[Nature O Liability - ' [Amount in Rs.

(5) Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A in respect of the expenditure incurred in relation to income which
does not form part ef the total income

[Namre Of Liability |Amaun1 in Rs.

(1} Amount inadmissible under the proviso to section 36(1)(in)

W'J'.f.r.rrrf.rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

22 Amount of interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprlses Development Act,
2006 )
23| Particulars of any payment made to persons specified under section 40A(2)(b). =
Name of Related Person [PAN of Related Person [Relation Nature of |Payment Made(Amount)
| trasaction ’
24| Amounts deemed to be profits and gamb under sectlon 32AC or 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC.
Section | Description : : | Amount
Nil » r
25 Any amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and computation thereof.
Name of Person “|Amount of income ‘[Section .~ [Description of Transaction _|Computation if any
26/(1)* |In respect of any sum referred to.in-clause (a), (b)), (¢),. (d) (e).or (f) of section 43B, the liability for which:-
; [26 (i)A |pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed in the assussment of any precedmg previous yeai
and was :- :
26|(1)A)(a) ]Pald during the prev:ous year
Section [Nature of liability | Amount
Nil % Ji;
26[(1)(A)(b) [Not paid durmg the | prevmus year _
Ar. o fSection”. - =T ccT < me s INahweoCHBlMYT o 0 e T, . - |Amount.
Nil i
26/(1)B |was incurred in the previous year and was ;i
26 (1}(BJ(aJ |Pa1d on or before the due date.for furmshmg the return of income of the previous year under settion 139( 1)
Section [Nature of liability [Amount
Nil
26/(i)(B)(b) [not paid on or before the aforesaid date
Section " [Nature of liability | Amount
Nil

(State whether sales tax, customs duty, excise duty or|{No
any other indirect tax, levy, cess, impost, etc., is passed
through the profit and loss account.)

27

a

Amount of Central Value Added Tax Credits availed of or utilised during the previous year and its treatment {No
in profit and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax Credits in accounts

CENVAT Amount Treatment in Profit anc
Loss/Accounts

Opening Balance
CENVAT Availed
CENVAT Utilized
Closing/Qutstanding
Balance [
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27|b  |Particulars of income or expenditure of prior period credited or debited 1o the profit and loss account :- P
Type Particulars Amount Prior period to whick
itrelates(Year in yyyy-
yyformat)
Income Credited Income credited prior Perio 75360710{2013-14
d Item
28| Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, being share of a company not being a{No
company in which the public are substantially interested, without consideration or for inadequate consideration as
referred to in section 56(2)(viia)
Name of the|PAN of the|Name of the|CIN of the company [No. of Shares|Amount  of{Fair Marke
person from | person, iffcompany from Received consideration |value of the
which shares|available which shares paid shares
| received received
| Nil
' 28 Whether during the previous year the assessee received any consideration for issue of shares which exceeds the fair[No
market value of the shares as referred to in section 56(2)(viib). If yes, please fumish the details of the same
Name of the person from whom|PAN of the person, if [No. of Shares | Amount of |Fair  Market
consideration received for issue of |available consideration value of the
shares received shares
Nil
30| Details of any amount bun"owa:d on hundi or any ammmt due thereon (including interest on the amount borrowed) {No
| |repaid,otherwise than through an account payee cheque,(Section 69D)
| Name of|PAN of|Address [Address [City or|State . [Pincopgdmount |Date of|Amount |Amount |Date
the the Line | Line2 |Town or 3 borrowed | Borrowingdue repaid of
‘ person . |person, if District including| , - Repar
from available interest
l whom
| amount
I_ borrowed
or repaid
on hundi
Nil

3lja

the previous year :-

Particulars of each loan or deposlt in an amount exueedmg the limit speuf' ied in sccl:on 26988 taken or accepted during

Name of: the lender or{Address of the elendcr or Pe[.maneht Amount of Maximum Whether
depositor dcposxtor . [Account . {loan amount the loar
. |Number(if |deposit - _[outstanding in|or
“lavailable © {taken _or|deposit [the account at|deposit
with" * the|accepted |was any time during | was
assessee) of " |squared the  previous|taken o1
the -~ lender up year accepted
. lor the during otherwis
depositor " |the than by
% = R, * L previoust. ot gm0
' year account
payee
bank
cheque
or
account
payee
bank
drafi
Nil

(These particulars need not be given in case of a Government Company, a banking company or a corporation established by
Central,State or Provincial Act)

3l{b

the previous year :-

Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T made during

Name of the payee Address of the payee Permanent |Amount of| Maximum Whether the
Account  (the amount repayment  Wag
Number(if [repayment |outstanding in|{made otherwise
available the account at|{than by account
'with  the ge cheque o1
b assessee)of i t payee
the payce




)

Nil

31

documents,

Whether the taking or accepting loan or deposit, or repayment of the same were made by account payee cheque
drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft based on the examination of books of account and other relevant

Not
Applica

State or Provincial Act)

Note: (The particulars (i) to (iv) at (b) and comment at (¢) above need not be given in the case of a repayment of any loan o
deposit taken or accepted from Government, Government company, banking company or a corporation established by a Central

, 32la  |Details of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the following manner, to extent available
k Assessment Year Nature of loss/allowance [Amount |Amount |Order U/S  and|Remarks
as as Date
returned |assessed
Nil
k 32|b | Whether a change in shareholding of the company has taken place in the previous year due to which the losses [No
incurred prior to the previous year cannot be allowed to be carried forward in terms of section 79.
32|c Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred to in section 73 during the previous year. No
If yes, please furnish the
details below 5
32}d | Whether the assessee has incurred any loss rcferrcd to-1n section 73A in respect of any specified business|No
: during the previous year
- 1f yes, please furnish details
k of the same : - :
| 32le  |Incase of a company, please state that whether the company is deemed to bcuarry:ng on a speculation business [No
h as referred in explanation to section 73
If yes, please furnish the details of speculation less if any
= incurred during the previous year
k 33| Section-wise details of deductions, if any admissible under Chapter VIA or Chapter 111 (Settlon 10A, Section 10AA)[No
k Section [ Amount
Nil .
k 34{a Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapter|No
XVI-BB, if yes please furnish - :
k Tax Section Nature of | Total Total Total Amount of| Total Amount of | Amount
deduction payment |amount of amount on |amount on [tax amount on |tax of tax
k and payment |which tax|which tax|deducted |which tax|deducted |deducted
collection or receipt|was | was or |was or or
k Account of the |required to|deducted éol_lt_:cted.-. ldeducted |collected |collected
. Number nature be. - for . _|outof(6) [or " . |on(8) not
= (TAN) specified |deducted [collected | <. ¢ collected deposited
: “lin“columnjorze o |at TLf atless than 1o the
= 3) collected {specified ™ specified credit  of
e out of (4) [rate out of| rate out of the
e % (5 W) Central
Governmty
l" out of (6)
[ N e - 3 ~ fand(8) -. °
l.s . L AN s = % T e T e T ooeas =3 - 5
34|b  [Whether the assessee has furnished the statement of tax deducted or tax collected within the prescnbed time|No
- 1f not, please furnish the details:
L Tax~  deduction | Type of Form Due date for|Date of [ Whether lhe statement of tax deducted
and - collection furnishing furnishing, |or collected contains information about all
Account Number if furnished |transactions which are required to be reported
(TAN) “
PTNB04197E 24Q 2014-07-15 2014-07-16 |No
PTNBO4197E 200Q 2014-07-15 2014-07-25 |No
34]c | Whether the assessee is liable to pay interest under section 201(1A) or section 206C(7).If yes, please furnish |No
- Tax deduction and collection Account|{Amount of interest| Amount Dates of payment
Number (TAN) under section
201(1A)/206C(7) 1s
payable
Nil
35(a  |Inthe case of a trading concern, give quantitative details of prinicipal items of goods traded
Item Name Unit Opening  |Purchas-[Sales  |Closing stock Shortage
stock €s during excess,
during |the if any
the previous
year
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I previous| _t I
year
355 |Inthe case of a manufacturing concern, give quantitative details of the principal items of raw materials, finished product:
: and by-products :-
35/bA |Raw materials :
b Ttem Name Unit Opening| Purchases during|Consumpti- [Sales  [Closing [*Yield |*Percent{Shortage
stock |the previous year fon  during [during |stock of age of|excess,
the previous |the finished |yield if any
year previous products
i year
! Nil
'35/bB |Finished products :
Item Name Unit  |Opening Purchases during|Quantity Sales during the|Closing steck Shortage
stock |the previous year |manufactur- |previous year excess,
ed during if any
_|the previous
year
Nil
35|6C | By products : - : 2
Item Name Unit  |Opening| Purchases during|Quantity Sales during the|Closing stock Shortage
stock  |the previous year |manufactur- |previous year ; excess,
= ed during if any
the previous
year
Nil .
361In the case of a domestic company, details of tax on distributed profits under section 115-O in the following forms :-

(a) Total amount|(b) Amount of|(c) Amount of|(d) Total tax paid|Amount Dates of payment
of distributed | reduction as|reduction as|thereon
profits referred to in|referred to in
section I 15-|section. 115-
O(1 A)(i) O(1.A)(1)
Nil

37

Whether any cost audit was carned out

[Yes

If yes, give the details :if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any
matterhte,mfvaluefqua ntity as may be reported.hdeml fied by the costauditor

Cost AudttRe'port was Filed to ROC but nof prod

uced to us for our, veriﬂcation v

38| Whether any audit was conducted under.the Central Exeise Act, 1944 [ No
- |If yes, give the details, if ahy, of disqualiﬁca‘tiim or disagreement on any
| matterhtcm?valuefguanmy as may be reported/identified by the auditor
39| Whether any audit was conducted under section 72A of the Finance Act, 1994 in relation to va]uauon of taxable|No
"|services as may be reported/identified by the auditor
If yes, give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any
matter/item/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the auditor i ; "
* |40 | Detailsregardingturnover, gross profi,-etc. ; for the prévious y_ea:and preu.edmg prevmm year- e A r

Particulars Previous Year . Preceding previous Year Lo

a |Total turnover . 2685625491 ¥ 2232083824 "
of the assessee :

b |Gross profit / % %
Turnover

¢ [Net profit / 780717814 2685625491(29.07% -241921904 2232083824 1-10.84%
Turnover '

d |Stock-in- %o %
Trade /
Turnover

¢ [Material Yo Yo
consumed/
Finished
goods
produced

(The details required to be furnished for principal items of goods traded or manufactured or services rendered)

41

Please furnish the details of demand raised or refund issued during the previous year under any tax laws other than Income-
tax Act, 1961 and Wealth tax Act, 1957 alongwith details of relevant proceedings
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Financial year to|Name of other Tax|Type (Demand|{Date of demand|Amount Remarks
which -~ demand/|law raised/Refund raised/refund
refund relates to received) received
i
Nil
Place PATNA Name ANANT KUMAR DOKANIA
Date 30/09/2015 Membership Number 71682
FRN (Firm Registration Number) 007408C
Address ANANT DOKANIA & CO.. NEPALI KO
THI LANE. BORING ROAD CR INC
, BIHAR, 800001,
Form Filing Details
Bevision/Original Original
Addition Details(From Point No. 18)
Description  of |SLNo. Date of|Date put to|Amount Adjustment on account of Total Amount
Block of Assets Purchase use : MODVAT Exchange |Subsidy
f Rate Grant
- Change -
Furnitures &1 D1/04/2014 01/04/2014 864721 0 0 0 864721
Fittings @ 10%  [2 07/07/2014 | 07/07/2014 1723613 0 0] 0 1723613
3 28/07/2014 28/07/2014° 1791852 0 0 0 1791852,
4 2310972014 |23/09/2014 1386550 0 0 0 1386550
5 23/09/2014.  123/09/2014 ° S 787710 0 0 0 787710
6 21/10/2014. - |21/10/.2014 1760268 | - 0 0 0 1760268
7 Z1/10/2014 |21/10/2014 983737 0 0 0 983737
-8, 31/12/2014  |31/12/2014 242298 0 50| e O 242298
< [0 7 3001015 [3U01/2005 | 707665 0 50 4 0 — 707665
S110 7 [21/03/2015 120/032015 . . 678534 5 0f 0 0 678534
11 _[17/05/2014 [17/052014° | - 68606 o0 0 0 63606
12 - '[30/05/2014 - [30/05/2014 67656 0 0 0 67656,
13- | |30/07/2014 30/07/2014 37016 0 0 0 37016
CpHT - 112/08/2014 12/08/2014 ) 163894 0 0 0 163894
15 27/11/2014 27112014 75988 0 0 0 75988
416 23/02/2015° | 23/02/2015 .|.. 16662 0 0 0 16662
_ 17 |31/03/2015 |31/03/2015. | 1856990} . _ . . O} - __ 0| _-- Of-. - -. -185699%0 -
- 2 18 -|01/08/2014 < [01/08/2014 :|° -~ ~I740[ T - - ° i 0 i -0 © 1740
N il 01/08/2014 01/08/2014 5000 0 0 0 5000
20 03/01/2015 03/01/2015 28000 0 0 0 28000
.21 03/02/2015 03/02/2015 9700 0 0 0 9700
22 03/02/2015 03/02/2015 5100 0 0 0 5100
23 31/03/2015 31/03/2015 4800 0 0 0 4800
24 25/07/2014 25/07/2014 3100 0 0 0 3100
25 20/12/2014 20/12/2014 3675 0 0 0 3675
26 20/12/2014 20/12/2014 3675 0 0 0] 3675
27 05/06/2014 05/06/2014 13525 0 0 0 13525
28 05/06/2014 05/06/2014 8115 0 0 0 8115
29 26/06/2014 26/06/2014 2500 0 0 0 2500
30 10/10/2014 10/10/2014 9000 0 0 0 9000
31 19/11/2014 19/11/2014 78069 0 0 0 78069
32 19/11/2014 19/11/2014 59136 0 0 0 59136
33 -|23/03/2015 23/03/2015 7875 0 0 0 7875
34 10/10/2014 10/10/2014 2350 0 0 0 - - 2350
35 10/10/2014 10/10/2014 7050 0 0 b 7050
Tatal of Furnitures & Fittings @ 10% 13466170
fuﬂlﬁng @10% 1 [20/012015  [20/012015 | 523577| 523577




‘izl of Building @ 10% 523577
&[1 31/03/2015 31/03/2015 88516 0 0 0 88516
imery @ 15% [2 16/02/2015 | 16/02/2015 1280000 0 0 0 1280000
: 3 06/08/2014 | 06/08/2014 3880 0 0 0 3880
k 4 13/11/2014  [13/11/2014 5775 0 0 0 5775
5 09/01/2015 | 09/01/2015 7000 0 0 7000
h 6 10/02/2015 | 10/02/2015 12000 0 0 0 12000
7 31/03/2015  |31/03/2015 2126416 0 0 0 2126416
8 3170312015 [31/03/2015 967315 0 0 0 967315
- 9 3170312015 |31/03/2015 53232 0 0 0 53232
: 10 [31/03/2015 |31/03/2015 119548098 0 0 0 119548098
: 11 31/0372015 | 31/03/2015 12102692 0 0 0 12102692
: 12 [31/0312015  [31/03/2015 2465780 0 0 0 2465780
13 [31/03/2015 | 3170372015 6090397 0 0 0 6090397
14 [31/03/2015  |31/03/2015 1520188 0 0 0 1520188
: 15 [31/03/2015  |31/0372015 164755 0 0 0 164755
16 [31/0372015 | 31/03/2015 188364 0 0 0 188364
. 17 [31/0322015  |31/0372015 164755 0 0 0 164755
18 |31/03/2015  [31/03/2015 40000 0 0 0 40000
197 [12/0472014  [12/0472014 18517468 0 0 0 18517468 -
20 [24/06/2014 | 24706/2014 19713502 =l 0 0 19713502
21 02/06/2014 | 02/06/2014 1460689 0 - 0 0| 1460689
- 22 |26/0772014  |26/07/2014 676245 0 0 0 676245
. 23 [11/04/2014 | 11/0472014 2046282 0 0 0 2046282
24 [02/06/2014 | 02/06/2014 2046282 0 0 0 2046282
k 25 [31/03/2015  [31703/2015 10207] . 0 0 0 - 10207
26 |02/08/2014  [02/08/2014 19713502 0 0 0 19713502
k 27 |29/08;z014 | 29/08/2014 19713502 0 0 0 19713502
28 [03/09/2014 | 03/09/2014 532219 0f- 0 0 532219
k 29 (2270972014 [22/09/2014 19059581 o 0 0 19039581
30 [20/03/2015  [20/03/2015 19786206 0 0 0 19788206
k 31 20/03/2015  |20/03/2015 | 19781008 0 0 0 19781008
32 [11/03/2015 | 11/03/2015 617226 0 0 0 617226
k 33 |05/04/2014  [05/0472014 1901500 [} 0 0 1901500
34 [06/052014  [06/0572014 2046282 0 0 0 2046282
- [35 [02/0612014 _ [02/0672014 2066207 | 0 =0 0 2066207
(36 [ 10706/2014 | 10/06/2014° [~ 308613 0 50 0 308613
. 37 |10/06/2014 - |10/06/2014. 1573561 [ 30 0 1573561
38 |18/06/2014 © [18/06/2014 | 688718 0" 0 0 688718
39 |18/06/2014 . |18/0672014. | 473830 0 0] 0 473830
- 40 [25/0672014  [25/0772004 16700000 0 0 0 16700000
41 [31707/2014 |3T/07/2014 |- - 688718 0 0 0 638718
: 42 [21/0872014 _ {2 1/08/2014 311094 0 0 0 311094
43 |Z1/0872014 | 21/0872014 2046282 0 0 0 2046282
L’ 44 22/08/2014 --|22/08/2014 354662 0 0 0 354662
: 45 |03/11/2014 -[03/11/20014 | 744996 [N 0] . 0 .. 744996 . .
I5 e T RO S0 A6 2ane1a [2aiRud |-, - 891662 0. -0 O - vt " 887662 .-
47 |08/1272014- - |08/1272014 393997 0 0 0 393997
l, 48 [10/0172015 | 10/01/2015 178500 0 0 0 178500
45 [22/0172015 . |22/01/2015 120575 0 0 0 120575
l’ 50 18/022015 | 18/02/2015 2857719 0 0 0 2857719
51 21/11/2014  |21/1172014 1145831 0 0 0 1145831
k : 52 [2171172014  |21/1172014 1157954 0 0 0 1157954
53 21/11/2014 21/11/2014 331234 1] 0 0 331234
54 [21/112014 [2171172014 1197566 0 0 0 1197566
55 10/01/2015 | 10/0172015 25787 R | e | AN 15787
56  |02/082014 |02/08/2014 75000 0 0 0 75000
57 [29/08/2014 |29/08/2014 150000 0 0 0 150000
58 25/08/2014 25/08/2014 3143 0 1] 1] 3143
59 [08/09/2014 _ [08/09/2014 314266 0 0 0 314266
k 60  |08/09/2014 | 08/09/2014 314266 0 0 0 314266
61  |08/092014 [08/0972014 314266 0 0 0 314266
62 14/1072014 | 14/10/2014 688718 0 0 0 638718
63 |22/09/2014 |22/09/2014 259549 0 0 0 259549
“[64  [10/0172015  |10/0172015 1190214 0 0 0 1190214
65 [29/0472014 [29/04/2014 38675 0 0 0 38675
66 |30/04/2014 | 30/04/2014 145389692 0 0 0 145389692
b 67  |31/08/2014 |31/08/2014 159741857 0 0| _— 159741857
68  [31/052014 |[31/0572014 312387923 0 S 0\ 312387923
2 o o
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69 31/01/2015 31/01/2015 62933263 0 0 0 62933263
70 31/07/2014 31/07/2014 150268282 0 0 0 150268282
71 |01/04/2014 |01/04/2014 170389740 0 0 0 170389740
72 30/09/2014 30/09/2014 114937736 0 0 0 114937736
k 73 30/09/2014 30/09/2014 15583138 0 0 0 15583138
| 74 30/09/2014 30/09/2014 29335364 0 0 0 29335364
H 75 31/03/2015 31/03/2015 78621605 0 0 0 78621605
16 30/04/2014 30/04/2014 64995537 0 0 0 64995537
k 7 01/04/2014 01/04/2014 216339783 0 0 0 216339783
78 01/04/2014 01/04/2014 191655978 0 0 0 191655978
79 31/05/2014 31/05/2014 205698166 0 0 0 205698166
80 01/04/2014 01/04/2014 586672735 0 0 0 586672735
. 81 01/04/2014 01/04/2014 15228908 0 ] 0 15228908
82 30/06/2014 30/06/2014 60083007 0 0 0 60083007
83 30/04/2014 30/04/2014 16860401 0 0 0 16860401
84 31/08/2014 31/08/20 14 60500000 0 0 0 60500000
85 30/06/2014 30/06/2014 37000000 0 0 0 37000000
86 31/10/2014 31/10/2014 23603747 0 0 -0 23603747
87 31/12/2014 31/12/2014 101704931 0 0 0 ,lﬂITM‘S‘?r
88 01/04/2014 01/64/2014 136638003 0 0], 0 136638003
: 89 01/04/2014 01/04/2014 53578006 0] 0 0 53578006
- 20 31/10/2014 31/10/2014 268824197 0 0 0 268824197
I . Total of Plant & Machinery @ 15% 3611036466
Plant &1 11/08/2014 11/08/2014 91913 0 0 0 91 91;5
Machinery @ 60% |2 06/01/2015 06/01/2015 109326 0 0 0 109326
k 3 06/01/2015 06/01/2015 159351 0 % 0 0 159351
4 06/01/2015 06/01/2015 101329 0 0 0 101329
k 5 06/02/2015 06/02/2015 125900 0 0 0 125900
6 26/02/2015 26/02/2015 113200 0 0 0 1132001 _
k 7 25/07/2014 25/07/12014 38900 0 0 0 38900
8 24/12/2014 | 24/12/2014 77200 0 0 0 77200
Li Total of Plant & Machinery @ 60% 3 817119
k = Deduction Details(From Poinf'No. lﬁi g .o y tE
. |Descnption of Block of Assets ' SINo.[Date of*Sale etc. | Amount 2
kx : Furnitures & Fittings @ 10% TEE, ST r
7 Total of Furnitures & Fittings @ 10% . ; ] 0
I..s [Building @ 10% ] o, g
B el mllghp@tow- - . - | .. . 9. =
= L IERE MR @I o ] T e Loy nm] e AT
Total of Plant & Machinery @ 15% P | 239986366
k Plant & Machinery @ 60% | :
. Total of Plant & Machinery @ 60% * 3 : ] 0
.\ t
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AUDITORS” REPORT

To,

The Members of

'osl[: 'bf“ai“l:‘lﬂl

BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED.

Vidyut Bhawan
Bailey Road
Patna - 300 00

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION

COMPANY LIMATED (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2015, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date & Cash Flow Statement for the period and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Sl N R DO A S A

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements ) i

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

_ financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to

. Companies Act (“the Act™). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are

free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. - :

(A2l e ril Il 19

RN SRR R (V-
]

Auditor’s Responsibility ) A A :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit
i accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with"ethical requirements and plan and perform the audlit'tb obtain reasonable

" assurance about w hether the financial statements arg free. from material misstatement.. :

An audit involves performing to obtainaudit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in ,tﬁe_ financial statements.
The procedures selected depend or the auditor’s Judgment, including the assessment.of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order 1o design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management,

- as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion _
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said comments
read together with Notes/Observations thereon annexed thereto give the information required by the Act in the
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smmsmer 5o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in.
nda .
2 In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015

&) In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date.
o) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the period ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“The Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of its section, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and
5 of the Order.
As required by its section, we report that:
2 We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;
- b. In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examinations of those books;
The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;
Read together with our comments under the heading ‘Emphasis of Matter” In our opinion, the Balance Sheet
and Statement of Profit & Loss comply with the Accounting Standards referred The Companies Act.;
e On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2015, and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is dtsquahf‘ed as on march 31, 2015, from being appointed as
S a director in terms of The Companies Act;
f  Since the Central Government has not issued any notlf"catton as to the rate at which the cess is to be as per
The Companies Act; nor has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescnbmg the manner in which such .

cess is to-be paid, no cess is due and payable by Ihe Company.

P

©

1
e

For: M/s ANANT DOKANIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. Anant K. Dokania)
Partner
M.No.071682

Place : P'atna
Date : 30.09.2015

"
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Annexure to the Auditors” Report
(Referred to in paragraph of our report of even date)

a. The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us the fixed assets of the
company has not been physically verified by the management.

¢. Certain fixed asset lying as scrap was disposed off during the year. It was sold
under an agreement with M/s MSTC, a Central Government Undertaking.

d. Land Area & Value of land has been incorporated in accounts as taken valued
& certified by the District Magistrate, is available with the company.

The management has not conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable

intervals and it has explained to us that it is under the process of verification and
reconciliation.
The company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under The Companies Act, and
therefore paragraph 4(iii) (a) to (d) of the said order is not applicable. However,
loans given to subsidiary companies have been included under ‘investment’ and in
absence of specific details we are unable to comment on the same. ‘

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the company and the
nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale _
of goods and services and we have not observed any continuing failure to correct

major weaknesses in such internal control system,

explanations ‘provided by the management, the particufars of contracts or
arrahgemén‘ls' referred in The Companies Act have been entered in the register
required to be maintained under that section. )

b.  As per information & explanations given to us and in our opinion, the transaction
entered into by the company with parties covered u/s 301 of the Act does not exceeds
five lacs rupees in a financial year therefore requirement of reasonableness of

transactions does not arises.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not accepted deposits form the public to which the provisions of The
Companies Act or any relevant provisions of the act and the rules framed there under
are applicable, and therefore paragraph 4(vi) of the said order is not applicable. But,
we were not provided any report related to internal audit.

Page 3 of 48
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

®)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

e X)L -l

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviit)

T

In our opinion and to the best of knowledge and information made available to us that
the Company don’t have any internal audit system commensurate with its size and
the nature of business. :

According to the information and explanations given to us, the central government
has prescribed maintenance of cost records under The Companies Act and the
prescribed accounts and records have been maintained by the management

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
defaulted in depositing statutory dues with appropriate authorities in most of the
cases.

The company has no accumulated losses in excess of 50% of its net worth at the end
of the financial year and it has not incurred cash losses during the period covered by
the report. '

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues toa financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

The company has not granted any loans or advances on the basis of security by way
of pledge of shares, debentures and or other securities and therefore paragraph 4(xii)
of the order is not applicable.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund, nidhi/mutual benefit
fund/societies are not applicable to the company and therefore paragraph 4(xiii) of
“the order isnot applicable. -

The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
vestments and therefore paragraph 4(xiv) of the order is not applicable.

given guarantee for foans taken~by others from Bank Gr financial institutions arid
therefore paragraph 4(xv) of the. order is not applicable. '

According to the information and explanations given 1o us. the company has not
taken any term loans during the year and therefore paragraph 4(xvi) of the order is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, in our opinion, there are no funds
raised on short term basis which have been used for long term investments and vice

versa.

The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year and
therefore paragraph 4(xviii) of the Order is not applicable

Page 4 of 48
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{xix) The company has not issued any debentures during the year and therefore the
paragraph 4(xix) of the Order is not applicable.

(xx) “The company has not raised any money by way of public issues during the year and
therefore paragraph 4(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed and as per the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed during the

year.

For: M/s ANANT DOKANIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(CA.MH)

Partner -
M.No.071682

Place : Patna
Date : 30.09.2015

o p i e e
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NOTES / OBSERVATIONS

1. It has been observed during the audit that the share application money of Rs. 20,72,07,73,459.00 for the
financial year 2013-14 & Rs.7,23,93,12,626.00 for the financial year 20 14-15 is pending for allotment.

2 Previous Year Closing Balance does not match with the current year opening balance due to regrouping
(Notes to Accounts:29 Other Disclosures SI. 3).

3. During the course of audit, we have found that travelling expenses paid to Sanjay Kumar Singh (MD) of Rs.
50737.00 dated 20-09-2014 and Rs.27500.00 dated 28-10-2014 in cash. As explained by the Management this
amount was for reimbursement of air ticket.

4. Service tax has not been separated from supervision charges collected during this accounting year of Rs.
27,44,017.00. :

5. Bank had transferred Rs. 40,00,000.00 to BRLPS, Patna Dated 03-05-2014 from thé accounts of Canara bank
(Establishment).this amount still pending for recovery from bank. It shows that Bank Reconciliation was done

done on timely. The amount was recovered in next year.

6. VAT deducted on Scrap sale of Rs.12,25,000.00 dated 28-08-2014 but the same amount paid to the
Department dated 4-2-2015. o

7. It has been observed that in most of the cases service tax liability was not deposited within due date.

8. It has been observed that there is a difference of TDS amount with comparison of Books of A/c and 26AS of
5 Income-tax, which has been deducted by the following Agency u/s-194C of the Income-Tax Act 1961.

; Particulars SBPDCL NBPDCL
TDS as per Form 26AS 3,06,21,881.00 1,76,13,100.00
Amount Not Deposited by Deductor - 26,15,800.00 40,13,900.00
TDS of Previous year already provided in 2013-14 '-37,63.929.00 - -12.41,800.00
TDS provided as per Tally ©2.94,73,752.00 * 2.03.85,200.00

TDS Difference amount was deposited by Concern party but not reflecting in 26AS till date.

'§ " It has been observed during Audit that the Concerned Deparfinen,t does not maintain the Individual Ledger of
oLt StsiCreditors e Suppliers; its.meritions- the name only’ in narration, due 10 this'it’s a difficult task-to tracea -
separate ledger balances of any Creditors/ Suppliers, it has since been maintained.

l(J: It has been observed that in some cases the BSPTCL HQ with its all Circle have not deducted the Royalty and
_“-Labour Cess Charges, in most of the circles it was stated that they were unaware of these charges, it has since

been maintained

It has been observed in the course of Audit that the concerned circle has not complied to the provision of
] Income-Tax Act, 1961 on TDS. It is noticed that in some of the cases the payment of TDS and TDS quarterly
Returns is not properly paid and filed within prescribed time limit of income tax act; it's a statutory liability

of the Company.

11
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12 E-TDS Return not filed properly and filed after due date of The Income Tax Act resulting which a total
demand of Rs.277.45 Lacs has been communicated by the Income Tax Dept. A summarized statement from

TDS-CPC department is given below:

Si HO/Circle Demand in Lac
1 Patna H.O. 8.40
2 Biharsarif Circle 8.66
3 Gaya Circle 18.90
4 Dehri-on-Sone Circle 28.66
5 | Muzaffarpur Circle 65.22
6 | Samastipur Circle 14.33
L 7 Patna Ciicle . 141.68
Total Demand < = 27748

13. In all the Circle Offices including Patna Head Office TDS amount was deposited but details of complete TDS
deductee was not filled with the income tax department. - : '

14. TCS amounting to Rs.9.78,206/- was deducted in the 2™ Qr. (in Aug. & Sept.) by H.O. and same was
deposited in the month of Feb-2015 but the E-return of 2™ Qr. TCS was not filed till date. -

15. Some of the TDS was deducted but not deposited into bank till date.

L]

16. The Previous year TDS Dr. balance amounting to Rs.4,16,186/- was transferred to prior period item in this
year which result in over stated of the Loss of the current-year. ’

17. As explained to us, Bank Guarantee Register has been maintained by the office.

For: M/s ANANT DOKANIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. Anant K. Dokania)
Partner
ce oo MNOOTIER2. o o

* =" Place - Patna :
Date : 30.09.2015
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To,
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

io, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Dethi — 110 124

We give below report in Annxure - 1 in respect of Bihar State Power Transmission Company

Limited for the year ending 31% March, 2015 in compliance of direction U/S 619(3) (A) of the

i Companies Act, 1956 and applicable section of Companies Act, 2013.

Annexure — I

.._,_ _é

¥

LT T RR T rEr T

1.

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee:

Whether the Company has been listed on stock. exchanges?
If yes, the names of the stock exchanges may please be
indicated? If so, whether the provisions of listing agreement
of SEBI are being followed by the Company? :

Whether the Company has 50% independent directors on
their Board as required under SEBI guidelines? '

Whether the Company has formed an Audit Committee in
compliance with Section of The Companies Act. If not then
indicate the extent of non-compliance.

“\Whether Audit Committee has discussed the qualifications

_made in the Auditor's report as well important comments,
“audit paras of Government Audit and has given
. recommendations for taking appropriate corrective action in
" the next year’s accounts. -

'S, .Whether the Audit Committee has examined the replies to
_paragraphs, mini reviews; sectoral reviews, comprehensive

appraisals, etc. included in-various Audit reports of the CRAG

1 -"Befgjfe','thEirﬁsunmissu}n"to':G{jverhm'em"}\udlt;{:ommitt_ee on |
" Public Undertakings.

" Whether the Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed

with the Management, and the internal and external
auditors, the adequacy and effectiveness of the accounting
and financial controls, including the Company’s financial and
risk management policies?

_ Whether the BOD has reported in the Director's Report to
" the shareholders compliance to their responsibility statement

under The Companies Act.

. Whether CEO/CFO certificate has been obtained in terms of

listing agreement?

Not Listed

Not Applicable
Yes

Not Applicable

Not Applicable -

No

No Employee having
Salary @ Rs. 2 Lacs

p.m.
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Business Risk:

Any new Statutory or Regulatory requirement or change in
Government policy that could impair the financial stability or
profitability of the entity.

No

‘1. What is the .mode of disinvestment (i.e. Trade sale,
_ Public auction, E}o_tat_ion, Liq_u_idat‘zon{ Private placement).

5 What is the present stage of disinv—estm—eﬂ@cess?_

Management & Employees Buy Out, Mass privatization,

2. Unusually rapid growth, if any, especially compared with that N.A.
of other companies in the same Industry.
3. The process used for identification of business risks and | Defined by
steps taken to mitigate it by the Management. Management
4. Unrealistically aggressive sales or profitability incentive | NO
programs, if any. :
5. The system of making a business plan, short term/long term | Nil -
& reviews of the same vis-a-vis the actual? '
1 6. The capital expenditure /capital invested not put to use. Nil
] 7 The cost benefits analysis of major capital expenditure/ | Nil
| expansion including IRR and pay back period.’
8. The existence of Macro Sector and Operation threats that | Nil
could drive fundamental changes in business model. Indicate
in brief.
() | Disinvestment (if applicable) Not Applicable

|"Not Applicable

3. If the company has been selected for disinv_éstment, please

report:

a) Has the company accounted for all its assets (including
intangible: assets), liabilities, income and expenditure as
per the requirement of relevant AS and nothing is left out

of books.

Not Applicable

b) Whether the assets of the company, especially land,
valued at nominal cost has been revalued keeping in view
the fair market rate for consideration of the net worth of

Not Applicable

the Company for the purpose of sale?

|
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c) Whether the committed reserves and general reserves | Not Applicable
created over the years are disclosed distinctly? It
utilization of general reserve is substantial; specify the
conditions of utilization and whether these conditions are

b : covered under the byelaws/articles of the Company and

provisions of The Companies Act?

T

d) Whether any investment was made by the Company | Not Applicable
during the process of Disinvestment? If so, whether such
investments were in the interests of the Company or did
they have the effect of extending undue advantage to the
Bidders? :

—r——

[ ¥ System of Accounts 8-1'-I.=inanci'al Control:

3 1) Whether the allocation of duties and responsibilities including
; the delegation of powers at various levels of management is | Yes
l fair/proper/justifiable and the same have been adequately
| defined? .
2) Examine the systems of accounts and Finandial Control being | Physical ~ Registers
I followed by the Company and give your views as regards | relating to Tender
their .deficiencies along -with suggestions for remedial-| process, Vendor
measures. ' Selection  Process,
' Tender Document
Printing.  Voucher
Management should
o L | be done properly.
3) Please report which of the accounting policies adopted by Nil
' the Company are not in confarmity: with the accounting
| policies applicable to the industry/companies in the same
sector, particularly the Government Companies. What is the
impact of such policies on the accounts?

LS

'4) Notes to Accounts, qualifications in Auditor's Report and.|It  has been
' comments of the CRAG may be reviewed for the last 3 years | explained to us that
| and state whether the management has taken rectificatory Management

. | action? reviewed and also
take necessary
‘ action.

5) Whether the Company has a clear credit policy, policy for | Not Applicable
providing for doubtful debts/write offs and liquidated
damages? Analyse the reasons such as non completion of
performance tests, litigation, retention sales, etc. for
significant sundry debtors and report thereon.

i
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6) Please report whether the system of giving discount to | Not Applicable
promote sales is fair? Whether the instructions for allowing
discount are issued in writing and communicated properly to
___ sales outlets. g
7) Examine and indicate whether the Company has a system of | Nil
monitoring the timely recovery of outstanding dues?
i _‘ Highlight the significant instances of failure of the system, if
!

any.

8) What is the system of obtaining confirmation of balances | N.A.
from debtors/ creditors and other parties? Indicate
separately the amount of balances remained unconfirmed

| from Government DepartmentsjPSU_s_-_qnd Private parties and

| their percentage to total amount under each head.

9) Please report whether there are any cases of waiver of | No
debts/loans/interest etc., if yes, the reasons therefore and
the amount involved.

: 10)Is there an adequate system of timely lodging of claims with Not Applicable
: outside parties? Whether the claims are properly monitored?

mWhether the credit obtained (including overdrafts) is | Not Applicable
. monitored regularly and the terms of loans are not such that
. they have a negative impact on the earnings of the
. Company. Examine the system of effective utilization of
|~ loans & the system of obtaining statutory benefits.

1 12)Whether any incidence i-nvolving improper use or_'wfa‘stage of |'Nil
. funds was noticed. gl

-i.'-.".'aiséuibptién imade by the Actuary 0 'p‘r.dvidfng-‘fﬁ;'rgtiremen_’c; st s e o, R SRR

. benefits as per Accounting Standards 15.

- ;:_r_.___._.——,_._'___._____.__——ﬁ—:"_..____— ,_—,___.._-—
| 13)Examine and comment upon the reasonableness of | Not Applicable

e

" 14)Whether work flow and document flow is in place t6 ensure | No
proper controls and systems commensurate  with the
delegation of work?

 Fraud/Risk:
| 1) Whether the company has an effective and delineated fraud
| policy consistent with regulatory requirements as well as the

. entity’s business needs? No

L

2) Whether the Company has formulated ‘code of conduct’ for | No
senior management?

g

< -

o N R E L
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7 3) How the company has dealt with reported frauds and what

are the remedial measures taken for preventing recurrence?

Nil

:

l

4) Are there any cases of  violation of delegated Financial

Powers during the period under report, which warrants “in-
depth audit”? If yes, please give a list of such cases.

No such
noticed

case

' 5) Does

the Company have separate  Vigilance
Department/Wing? To what extent is it effective in its duty
and whether its reports are submitted to the Board?

No
Vigilance
Department / Wing
exist

separate

No any Prevention
and Detection
control system exist.

6) Whether the Management has designed and put in place an
adequate Prevention and Detection Controls to prevent,
reduce and discover the fraud and other irregularities?

7) Whether the Company has ‘whistle blowing” policy? No

8) Whether the fraud policy has been periodically reviewed and Nil

_evaluated to determine whether it was designed and

e R R R R K L LR R EEE

'a

| Q1)

implemented to achieve optimal effectiveness?

Assets (including inventory):

,\ 1) What is the position regarding maintenance of records such

as fixed assets register, etc.?

Records have been
properly maintained.

!
|
|

2) Whether the Company has prescribed' the following in regard

to the management of store: s
a. Maximum and minimum limits of stores and spares etc.
b. Economic.order quantity for procurement of stores.

!_\_Io

'3) Whether regulations made for the purposes of control over

':-I.‘_-

stores, including stock taking and valuation of stock, stores & |
" work-in-progress « at “ the end::of_the. fidancial “year. ave |- ¥ - L

adequate and dgly enforced?

Yes

'4) Whether the work in progress contain any item, which has

remained under work in progress, for an unduly long time?
Attach a list of such items indicating amount, period of
pendency and reasons.

Not Applicable

'5) Whether ABC analysis has been adopted to control the

inventory? If not, impact on inventory may be analyzed.

Not Applicable

':"6} Examine and comment on the system of physical verification,

valuation treatment of non-moving & slow moving items,
their disposal and abnormal excess and shortages in respect
of closing stock items.

Not Applicable
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7) Examine and comment on the system of valuation of fixed

‘Fixed assets have

assets, survey off procedure & provision for assets and | been valued at
specific capital spares surveyed-off. historical cost less
depreciation.

P —-

.8)' List out the surplus/obsolete/non moving items of stores,
raw material, finished goods lying unused at the end of last
: 3 years.

Not Applicable

8) Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying
with third parties & assets received as gift from Government
or other authorities?

Not Applicable

10)Are there any lapses in the internal control system right from
: ordering till consumption of stores? If yes, the same may be
. highlighted.

Not Appl_icable

" 11)List out the assets and Plant & Machinery items, which have
not been in use over a considerable period of time (say 5
years) and the reasons therefore.

Not Applicable

§ e

" 12)Whether there are instances of huge losses incurred due to
sale of goods at prices lower that the prevailing market
prices, citing poor quality as a reason, immediately
subsequent to the balance sheet date?

T P

£

Not Applicable

—

13)Whether the norms for storage losses have beenfixed?
What is the basis on which storage losses are regularized?
Indicate the abnormal storage losses suffered during the
year under audit and amount: realized there against. -

|
|
:
F -

Not Applicable ™

' 14)Demurrage/ wharfage incurred during the year and reasons
- therefore. PRy

= -

Nil

" 15)Whether the company h_a's-corit;Iuctéd.'physicél verification of
: Fixed Assets during the year and a-formal report is being
prepared for the same? )

‘No

| 16)Whether there is a policy to review and implement
impairment of assets?

Yes

%
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Investments:

1) Indicate whether the Company has laid down an investment
policy duly approved by the Competent Authority? If yes,
please indicate the following :

a) Is it in accordance with the provisions of Section 292 of
the Companies Act, 1956 as amended and other laws,
rules and regulations, Government directives applicable to
the company?

b) Whether the investments made were judicious and in
“accordance with the investment policy? '

N.A.

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

c) Is the shortfall in market value of the current investment
and permanent diminution in the value of the long-term
investments reflected in the books? If not, describe the
failure.

Not Applicable

7) Whether the deposits with banks/financial institutions and
other have been in accordance with laws, rules, regulations,
etc as applicable.

Yes.

3) Whether there has been grant of large loans to or placement
of deposits with other PSUs or enterprises not related with

the business of the Company.

No

4) Whether the Company has significant investment in an
- industry or product line noted for rapid change?

No

| 5) Whether the investments made in the subsidiaries have been
valued properly keeping in view the financial position of the
subsidiary? If not, extent of diminution i the value of
| investments, o T

"Not Applicable

E;'). Whéther "an";?".suf-p‘i Li.S funds dre invested? Ts -th'é'ré‘.ar::ﬁr'efféct
on -availability of funds for working capital because of
* investments leading to borrowings at higher rates?

Surpius: “Funds -are | -

kept in banks as
deposit (Sweep) and
no borrowings made
during the year.

7) How often market value is reviewed and whether profits are
made on sale of investments?

Not Applicable
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e
|

Liabilities and Loans:

1) Give the total amount of loans (including interest, penal
interest & commitment charges separately) where defaults

were made in repayment as at the end of the accounting
period.

Nil

2) Whether guarantee fee payable to the Government of India
as per terms of loan agreement had been accounted for

properly?

Not Applicable

' 3) Whether any part or whole of the Loans from Government

and/or interest accrued thereon have been either converted
into equity or waived by the Government; if so, its impact on
the financial position of the Company.

Not Applicable

4) Are the terms of the loan agreements such that they make
the entity especially vulnerable to changes jn the interest
rates. '

Not Applicable

' 5) Check thé loan profile of the Company to find out whether

the high cost debts were swapped with low cost market

Not Applicable

'2) Whether the Company has an efficient system for monitoring
' and adjusting advances to contractors/suppliers.

borrowings. _
"6) Whether there have been receipts of large loans from other | Net Applicable
| PSUs or enterprises not related with the business of the .
| Company. -
-ﬁ) Whether any study was-’conducted to avail any other | Nil
instruments or derivatives instead of high cost loans? :
L : S
Award & Execution of Contracts:
1 “Whethar Company has devised a proper-systen of teriderinig [~ =+ °
for awarding of various contracts? Yes
Yes

' 3) Whether the Company has settled all the issues viz.
pPerformance Guarantee PG) Tests, recovery of Liquidity
Damages (LDs), final payments etc. Ssoon after the
commissioning of the project? Are there any Cases of

___inordinate delay without sufficient justification?

Not Applicable

time?

No

|
1’ 4) Whether there are any disputes/claims unsettled for a long
!

o R R R LKL L L ea ATk E
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~5) What is the procedure followed by the Company- for

purchasing proprietary items? What is the procedure for
ascertaining the authenticity of the propriety items certificate
given by an official based on which tendering is not resorted
to and goods are purchased from a particular suppher‘«‘

No  such
purchased
the year

things
during

Costi m:

1) Whether the Company has any cost policy?

No

2) Are the cost accounts bemg reconciled with financial
accounts? :

Not Applicable

3) Whether the Company is computing the cost of major
operations, jobs, products, processes and services regularly?
If not, describe the failures.

Not Applicable

‘4) Whether the Company has an effective system for |

identification of idle labour-hours and the machine-hours?

Not Applicable

|
|
[

5) Was cost audit ordered in the case of the Company? If so,
highlight the major def‘ iciencies pointed out in the latest cost
audit report.

It has been
observed during

audit  that | the_

concerned
department

appointed its Cost |

Auditor Firm- A.N.
Singh & Associates.

6)_Examine the accounting treatment of rejects & scraps for
determination of cost of production. State the impact of bye
products and ]0[ﬂt products in determmlng costs.

Not Applicable -

7) Whether there is any system to evaluate the abnormal Iosses

and taking remedial measures to control Such losses?

No

8) What is the method being followed by the company to
charge overheads? How is the overhead rate being arrived
at? In case of cost plus contracts, are the overheads being
recovered completely or not?

No such policy
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= Internal Audit System:

1) Whether the Company is having Internal Audit Section
manned by staff of their own or whether the Company has
Hired the services of Ca’s as Internal Auditors? Give your
comments on the Internal Audit System starting whether its
reporting status, scope of work, level of competence, etc.,

Yes,
Company has an
Internal Auditor

section manned by
staff of their own,

-Committee.

are adequate? If not, describe the shortcomings thereof. Is |and his reporting
there an adequate compliance mechanism on internal audit | status, scope of
observations? work and level of
competence are
g Sy ol gy .3 adequate,

2) Whether internal audit standards/manual/guidelines have | Yes
been prescribed and they are in practice? :

3) Whether the Internal Audit is accountable to the Audit | Not Applicable.

4) Mlethef'interna! audit is independent and reports directly to
I the Chairman/Head of the Company?

Yes and reporting
directly to the
management.

5) If internal audit is outsourced then whether the selection
. process is fair and transparent? )

Not Applicable

&) Whether entities which are not under the jurisdictioh of the

No
professional institute are being given the work of internal
audit? - - &
'7) Does “the Internal Audit report éo_ntéain any serious | Yes
irreqularity  which  needs immediate. attention  of
management/Government? '
- - -8)-Whatvis the total _impact-of; all: shortcoings/deficiencies. |NQ Shortcoming/ - - | -*"

pointed out in the latest Internal Audit Report and pending
l for compliance as on date? : B

deficiency reported.

|'9) Whether mistakes/shortcomings pointed out in the latest
report is of the same kind/type as pointed out in earlier
reports? _

Nil

- oan | Legal/Arbitration Cases:

1) Number of pending legal/arbitration cases indicating the age-
wise analysis and reasons for their pendency.

Separate Annex. —VI
Attached

2) Details of new cases and cases settled during the year.

Separate Annex. —VI
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' 3) Whether any norms/procedures exist/proposed to be laid
r down for large legal expenses (Foreign & Local) incurred/to
| be incurred.

Separate Law
Department Exists.

4) Is there any system to ensure proper documentation (like
maintaining minutes if the meetings, foreseeing

Agreement with foreign parties as well as Indian parties?

contingencies, foreign exchange fluctuations etc.) before |

No

g
}

e o R R R R LRk a A

o=

EDP Audit:

' 1) Whether the organization has an approved IT strategy or
Plan? - i ' B

Separate IT Cell
Exists.

2) If the auditee has computerized its operations or part of it,
assess and report, how much of the date in the Company is
in electronic format, which of the major areas such as

Information, Payroll, Materials, Inventory Management, etc:
have been computerized. -

Financial Accounting, ~ Sales  Accounting, Personnel | -

Financial Account
maintained on Tally
Software .

fﬂ Indicate how the impacts on your work of auditing the
Accounts and whether your audit is through or around the
computer.

Both ways since
most of the records
are maintained
manually

|
|-4) Has the Company evolved proper security policy: for
' Software/Hardware? o :

Antivirus is used.

| :
'5) Identify the areas in which the auditor is of the view that the
‘ built-in-checks and validations in the computer environment

Policy for .i'nternai
checks = must be

are not adequate or were not being exercised with proper | drawn and adopted. |
authority? : iy !
18) C:E-f’h'me‘nts on any problem faced in éxtractihgiinﬁ.}r'matiéri Nil
from "computer files due to lack of backup of past records or
due to record corruption. Is there a document retention
policy?
7) Whether any software is unutilized or underutilized due to | No N

lack of trained staff or any proper operating
manual/documentation etc?

8) Comment whether changes make in software have the
approval of management and the lead time given to staff to
get accustomed to it before making if fully operational.

Tally is updated
automatically from
the Server.
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strategy, If any, proposed to be incorporated for the

Company as a whole, for which large funds are sanctioned.
’ This is particularly relevant to organizations where the entire
|

r) Whether the Board is briefed regularly about the new IT

IT activity is to be made online in due course.

Not Applicable

| 10)Whether the systems department is responsible for both

. hiring/buying EDP equipment Hardware & Software and also

! certifying their usability before final payment (both functions
should be separate with the user departments involved in
the latter).

There is IT Cell.

11)Whether the-corn'pan'y has detailed/comprehensive list of all

use?

reports/statements which can be generated by the system in

Yes

12)Whether there is an effective IT Steering Committee?

No

13)Whether there exists effective disaster recovery plan for EDP
Department which is periodically reviewed and evaluated?

No

' 14)Whether any of the findings and recommendations noted in
the EDP Audit Report was considered significant and whether

 the issues were satisfactorily resolved?
!

Nil

o) | Envuronment Management

}Comphance of the various Pollution Control-Acts and the impact
| thereof and the policy of the Company in this regard may be
checked and commented upon.

Not Applicable

y 1) How IS the company dlschargrng rts Corporate Soaal
- Responsibility?

~- |'Manageient, -

officials === could
not show or quantify
the CSR Expense in

implementation of CSR activities?

the books  of
e : accounts
| 2) Whether any Board approved policy is in place and is being | No
| properly followed?
"3) Whether there is a system of fixation of targets for CSR | No
activities?
5) Whether adequate mentoring mechanism exits for | No
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_HM | General:

[ 1) Indicate whether the Company has entered into a
: Memorandum of Understanding with its administrative

- Ministry? If yes, have the targets in MOU been split unit- | No
‘ wise? If so, attach a unit-wise statement of targets and
| achievements against the parameters in MOU.

". 2) Whether contribution of employer and employee to Provident | Yes, There is a
Fund is kept separately out of business and proper safeguard | Master Trust under
of the same is taken care of? BSPHCL for it.

| 3) Does the Company presenté case for energy audit? If yes, | No
i has the audit been conducted by a specialized agency?

4) Where land acquisitions is involved in setting .up new | Yes. =
projects an enquiry as to whether settlement of dues and
rehabilitation of those affected are being done expeditiously
and in a transparent manner to ensure that the benefits go
to the really affected people and is not diverted to agents
and intermediaries including political parties.

5) Whether the Company has done any mergers and | N.A.
acquisitions during the year? Whether a thorough need
R analysis was done before Merger or acquisition? Whether
' shareholders acceptance was taken before decision on
merger/acquisition was arrived at?- What was the impact "
~thereof on the profitability of the Company? :

PSS LS

o4 a0 o Forr M{s ANANT-DOKANIA 8€0.~ - - .-
' Chartered Accountants

* (CA. Anant K. Dokania)

Partner
M.N0.071682

Place : Patna
Date : 30.09.2015
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Annexure-II

Compliance Certificate

- W= have conducted the audit of accounts of Bihar State Power Transmission Company Limited for
e year ended 31% Mafch, 2015 in accordance with the directions / Sub- directions issued by the
o CBAG of India under Section 619(3)(a) of the Companies Act and certify that we have complied

with all the directions / Sub- directions issued to us.

For: M/s ANANT DOKANIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. Anant K. Dokania)

.. Partner
M.No0.071682

Pléce : Patna
Date : 30.09.2015

TLI IS
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Annexure-III

I

PROFORMA ON THE PERFORMANCE OF AUDITORS OF GOVERNMENT COMPANIES &
CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR 2014-2015

Basic data i
Name of the Company/Corporation Bihar State Power Transmission
Company Limited

Name of the Branch /Unit of the Company/ NA

Corporation audited
Year of Account ] 2014-2015

Name of the Statutory Auditors and Branch Anant K. Dokania, FCA — Partner —
Auditors and the partner who certified the Anant Dokania & Co, Chartered
financial statement on behalf of the CA Firm | Accountants

V | Name of the Partners, Chartered Accountant Employees and other employees who
actually audited the Company/Unit and the man days deployed / spent by the Partner /
CA employees /other employees on the audit.

L]

———

E‘,Eh =1t

e e e YRR L

Name Man Days/hours Ta/ DA Out of pocket Expenses paid
spent in Audit Paid/payable / payable (Rs.).
i (Rs.)
1 (@) Partner 14 Man Days NIL NIL
| (b) Chartered NIL | NIL NIL
| Accountant .
P A Employee
-1 (@) | Other Employee 30 Man Days NIL NIL
f VI .| Audit fee and other remuneration paid / payable to the Auditors by the Company (please
B L | give separate entries for each Audit firm and each type of remuneration)
- a. | Nameof the:- Audit Fee Audit fee Details of other remuneration
| | Statutory Auditor/ *| mentioned in the | actually-paid |-/ fee paid | payable to the
! - | - Branch Auditor _Annexure II - | by the | auditor along. with the
i attached with the | Company amount there for the year of
IS " | appointment letter’ |~ account: .-
L.+ zAnant Dokania-&: | - Not-Mentioned:. | Rs.70,000.00: .. Fax.Audit - { ool Rusass, oo
| S e T e T L ] 10,000.00
| CER | | R e Sl
. _ 'S o VAT Audit - - NIL |
| - Half Yearly-. NIL
|_ Financial
' i ) Review
Quarterly NIL
Financial
N Review
Other NIL
(Specifying The
nature of
Services
rendered)
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BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

-

]

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

_ The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of BIHAR STATE POWER
TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED for the year Ended on 31-03-2015. We
report that:

I Sl

Particulars

Auditors Remark

ity

(a) whether the company is maintaining:
proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets; '

The company has not

maintained Fixed Assets
Register showing full
particulars, including
quantitative details and

situation of fixed assets. |

(b) whether these fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals; whether any
material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification and if so, whether the
same have been properly dealt with in
the books of account;

No

fff.ﬂfffffffffffﬂ'ﬂ' !

(b] are | the

(a) whether physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by: the
management

Yes'

procedures. of physical
verification of inventory followed by the

. managémeént teasonable’ and adequiate
in relation to the size of the company
and the nature of its business. If not,
the inadequacies in such procedures
should be reported,

In our opinion and
according to the

information and.

explanations glven to us
there is adequate
internal control system
commensurate with the
size of the company

() whether the company is maintaining
proper records of inventory and
whether any material discrepancies
were noticed on physical verification
and if so, whether the same have been

- properly dealt with in the books of
account;

Yes, company is
maintaining proper
records of inventory.
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Whether the company has granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to

189 of the Companies Act. If so,

companies, firms or other parties covered |
in the register maintained under section

The company has not
granted any loans or
advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge
of shares, debentures
and or other securities
and therefore paragraph
3(iii) of the order is not
applicable.

e

one lakh, whether reasonable steps.
have been taken by the company for
recovery of the principal and interest;

(a) whether receipt of the principal Not Applicable.
! amount and interest arc also regular;
} and
i
1. (b) if overdue amount is more than rupees | Not Applicable.
!
|

(i)

[s there an adequate internal control
system commensurate with the size of.the
company and the nature of its business,
for the purchase of inventory and fixed
assets and for the sale of goods and

services. Whether "there is a continuing

failure to correct major weaknesses in

| internal control system.

In our opinion and
according to the
information and .
explanations given to us,
there is adequate
internal control system
commensurate with the
size of the company-and
the nature of its . _
business, for the
purchase of inventory

-|-and fixed assets and for |- o7 -

the sale of goods and
services and we have not
observed any continuing
failure to correct major
weaknesses in such
internal control system.

)

in case the company has accepted
deposits, whether the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the rules framed there

In our opinion, and
according to the
information and
explanation given to us,
the company has not
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| under, where applicable, have been

) complied with? 11 not, the nature of

| contraventions should be stated; If an

| order has been passed by Company Law

| Board or National Company Law Tribunal
| or Reserve Bank of India or any court or

| any other tribunal, whether the same has

%been complied with or not?
|

l}

| where maintenance

| been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
\Cﬁmpanies Act, whether such accounts
!

records have been made and

R a— P
) | (@) isthe company regular in depositing

undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state
_insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax, service ta%, duty of -
" customs, duty of excise, value added.
tax, cess and any other statutory q‘.._les'_"

U iththe appfopfizité"auth‘orities-‘and iaepr =

- not,.the extent of the arrears of "
outstanding statutory dues as at the
last day of the financial year concerned
for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable,
shall be indicated by the auditor.

{b) in case dues of income tax of sales tax
or wealth tax or service tax or duty of
| customs OT duty of excise of value
added tax or C€SS have not been
deposited on account of an dispute,

Page 25 of_ 48

the public to which the
provisions of section 73
to 76 of the companies
act, 2013 or any relevant
provisions of the act and
the rules framed there
under are applicable,
and therefore paragraph -
(v) of the said order is
not applicable.

According ~ 10 the
information and
explanations given to us,
the central government
has prescribed
maintenance of ~cost
records under  sub-
section (1) of section 148
of the Companies Act
2013 and the prescribed
accounts - and records
have been maintained by
agement.

the man
No,

In most ‘of the cases

comparry has not
deposited the \
undisputed Statutory |

duee on time.

o Bk, S S

gome of the undisputed
Statutory dues for last
year WeEI€ still not

deposited 1o the concern
Govt. Authority.

. Tl
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ety

then the amounts involved and the
forum where dispute is pending shall
be mentioned. (A mere representation
to the concerned Department shall not
constitute a dispute).

(c) whether the amount required to be
transferred to investor education and

relevant provisions of The Companies
Act and rules made there under has
been transferred to such fund within
time.

protection fund in accordance with the

N.A.

whether in' case of a company which has
been registered for a period not less than
five years, its accumulated losses at the
end of the financial year are not less than
fifty per cent of its net worth and whether
it has incurred cash losses in such
financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year;

N.A.

rrrrrrrr.rrrrr.rrf.rrfrrrrﬂ

e

S

whether the company has defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial
institution or bank or debenture holders?
If yes, the perlod and amount of default to

be rcported

Based on our audit
procedures and on the
information and
explanations given - by
the management, we are.

of the opinion that, the

Company has not
defaulted in repayment
of dues to ~a financial |

(x)

i inistitutioni; bank-
| debenture holders.
whether the company has given any |According to the
guarantee for loans taken by others from | information and

' bank or financial institutions, the terms
' and conditions whereof are prejudicial to
the interest of the company;

explanations given to us,
the company has not
given guarantee for
loans taken by others
from bank or financial
institutions and
therefore paragraph (x)
of the order is not
applicable.
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WS | other term loans were applied for the | Not Applicable.
= purpose for which the loans were -'
obtained,;

_j =) | whether any fraud on or by the company | Based upon the audit
‘has been noticed or reported during the | procedures  performed
year; If yes, the nature and the amount | and as per the
involved is to be indicated. information and
explanations given to us,
no fraud on or by the
company has  been

E- ! . ' noticed during the year.
I’a _ For: M/s ANANT DOKANIA & CO.
I : Chartered Accountants
g : (CA. Anant K. Dokania)
= _ Partner
I . M.No.071682
Place : Patna =
l - Date : 30.09.2015 -
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SIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

Annexure-V

Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 to be issued to the
Statutory Auditors of the Government Companies applicable from the financial

year 2014-15.
'S. | Directions Auditors Remark
2 No.
{ 1 If the company has been selected for

Disinvestment, a complete status report in
terms of valuation of Assets (including
intangible assets and land) and Liabilities
(including committed & General reserves) may

| be examined including the mode and present

stage of disinvestment process. .

NO

NA

Please report whether there are any cases of
waiver/ write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc.,
if yes the reasons there for and the amount
involved.

NA

1

L

 Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties and assets
received as gift from_ Govemment or other
authorities.

NA

A report on age-wise analysis of pending
legal/ arbitration cases including the reasons
of pendency and existence/ effectiveness of

0 *mommrmc -mechanism for- expenditure orr aH

legal cases (foreign and local) may be given. .

As per Almex —VI
attached: -

POWER SECTOR

i ]'_Adequacy of steps to prevent encroachment of

idle land owned by company may be
examined. In case land of the company is
| encroachment, under litigation, not put to use
or declared surplus, details may be provided.

No such case of Land
encroachment has been
noticed. @ However as
explained by the
management, in Bodh
Gaya 4.52 Acres of Land
was  encroached by
private persons. Action
has been taken to get

ST

* Page 28 of 48




‘back

the said
encroached area of land
with the help of*District
Administration and the
matter is under process.

As Kataya GSS
ownership of 7.00 Acres
of Land acquired by
BSPTCL is under dispute

by private person. The

matter has been
reported to  Supoal
District Administration
for getting dispute

| settled expeditiously.

up new projects, report whether settlement of
dues done expeditiously and in a transparent
manner in all cases. The cases of deviation

' may please be detailed..

Where land acquisition is involved in setting’

Settlements of dues are |
done as per prevailing

Land rate duly approved
by District

| Administration and dues

are also paid there after
expeditiously as  per
norms.

A

Whether the company has an effective system
for recovery of revenue as per contractual
' terms and the revenue is properly accounted
'for in the books of accounts in compliance
with the applicable Accounting Standards? -

YES

-]Hew- mu(.h -cost - -has bee.n incurred = on. JER s g, A, me g

abandoned pro_]ects ‘and ot of this how much

.| cost has been written off?
_| '

NA™ -

TRANSMISSION

Is the system of evacuation of power
commensurate with power available for
transmission with the generating company? If
not, loss, if any, claimed by the generating
company may be commented.

NA

How much transmission loss in excess of
prescribed norms has been incurred during

Transmission Loss is
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the year and whether the same been properly
accounted for in the books of Accounts?

head of DISCOMs and
shared by them in

prevailing ratio.

Whether the assets constructed and
completed on behalf of other agencies and
handed over to them has been properly
accounted for in the financial statements.

N.A.

“T" Place :
'. - Date

Patna
: 30.09.2015
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For: M/s ANANT DOKANIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(CA. Anant K. Dokania)

Partner

M.No.071682.
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